
 

Agenda No. 2020-02 January 27, 2020 Page 1 of 4 

FAIRBANKS CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA NO. 2020-02 

REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 27, 2020 
FAIRBANKS CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

800 CUSHMAN STREET, FAIRBANKS, ALASKA 

 

WORK SESSION 

5:30 p.m. – Permanent Fund Annual Report 

 
It is the mission of the City of Fairbanks to provide quality essential services to all City residents 

to ensure Fairbanks is a vibrant place to live, work, thrive, and visit.  

 

REGULAR MEETING 

6:30 p.m. 

 

 

1. ROLL CALL 

 

 

2. INVOCATION 

 

 

3. FLAG SALUTATION 

 

 

4. CEREMONIAL MATTERS (Proclamations, Introductions, Recognitions, Awards) 

 

 

5. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, oral communications to the City Council on any item not up 

for public hearing.  Testimony is limited to three minutes, and the comment period will end 

no later than 7:30 p.m.  Any person wishing to speak needs to complete the register located 

in the hallway.  Respectful standards of decorum and courtesy should be observed by all 

speakers.  Remarks should be directed to the City Council as a body rather than to any 

particular Council Member or member of the staff.  In consideration of others, please 

silence all cell phones and electronic devices.  

 

 

6. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND CONSENT AGENDA 

 

Approval of Consent Agenda passes all routine items indicated by an asterisk (*).  Consent 

Agenda items are not considered separately unless a Council Member so requests.  In the 

event of such a request, the item is returned to the General Agenda. 

 

 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 1 of 53



 

Agenda No. 2020-02 January 27, 2020 Page 2 of 4 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 

 

 *a) Regular Meeting Minutes of November 25, 2019 

 

 

8. SPECIAL ORDERS 

 

 a) The Fairbanks City Council will hear interested citizens concerned with the 

following Liquor License Applications for Renewal.  Public Testimony will be 

taken and limited to three minutes.   

 

Lic. # DBA License Type Licensee Premises Address 

4772 Ajimi Restaurant 
Restaurant/ 

Eating Place 
J & BY, Inc. 550 Third Street 

995 Oaken Keg #2754 Package Store Safeway, Inc. 3627 Airport Way 

999 Oaken Keg #3410 Package Store Safeway, Inc. 30 College Road 

252 Club Alaskan 
Beverage 

Dispensary 
Jerwater, Inc. 

901 Old Steese 

Highway 

5291 The Attic 
Beverage 

Dispensary 

Duplicate 

The Last Roundup, 

LLC 

2701 S. Cushman Street 

(upstairs) 

703 Gavora’s Fine Wine Package Store Market Basket, Inc. 250 Third Street 

1134 Thrifty Liquors Package Store Market Basket, Inc. 1410 Cushman Street 

4846 
Wal-Mart 

Supercenter 
Package Store Walmart, Inc. 

537 Johansen 

Expressway 

 

 b) The Fairbanks City Council will hear interested citizens concerned with the 

following application for a new liquor license.  Public Testimony will be taken and 

limited to three minutes.   

 

Type:  Brewery 

DBA:  Lat 65 Brewing Company 

Applicant: Latitude 65 Brewing Company, LLC 

Location:  150 Eagle Avenue, Fairbanks, AK 

 

 c) The Fairbanks City Council will hear interested citizens concerned with the 

following application for a new liquor license.  Public Testimony will be taken and 

limited to three minutes.   

 

Type:  Winery 

DBA:  Lat 65 Ciderhouse 

Applicant: Latitude 65 Brewing Company, LLC 

Location:  150 Eagle Avenue, Fairbanks, AK 

 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 2 of 53



 

Agenda No. 2020-02 January 27, 2020 Page 3 of 4 

 

9. MAYOR'S COMMENTS AND REPORT 

 

  a) Special Reports 

 

 

10. COUNCIL MEMBERS’ COMMENTS 

 

 

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

 

 a) Ordinance No. 6122 – An Ordinance to Repeal Fairbanks General Code Sections 

2-471 through 2-474, Public Safety Commission.  Introduced by Mayor Matherly 

and Council Member Cleworth.  SECOND READING AND PUBLIC HEARING. 

 

 

12. NEW BUSINESS 

 

*a) Resolution No. 4901 – A Resolution Authorizing the City of Fairbanks to Apply 

for Funds from the Fairbanks Area Surface Transportation (FAST) Planning’s 

Congestion Mitigation & Air Quality (CMAQ) Program.  Introduced by Mayor 

Matherly.   

 

 

13. DISCUSSION ITEMS (Information and Reports)  

 

 a) Committee Reports 

 

 b) City Council Member Committee Assignments 

 

 

14. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS TO THE CITY COUNCIL 

 

*a) Hotel/Motel Discretionary Fund Committee Meeting Minutes of December 16, 

2019  

 

 

15. COUNCIL MEMBERS’ COMMENTS 

 

 

16. CITY CLERK’S REPORT 

 

 

17. CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

 

 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 3 of 53



 

Agenda No. 2020-02 January 27, 2020 Page 4 of 4 

18. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

  a) Roberts et al v. City of Fairbanks Litigation Strategy 

 

  b) AFL-CIO Labor Negotiation Strategy 

 

  c) FFU Labor Negotiation Strategy 

 

  d) IBEW Labor Negotiation Strategy 

 

 

19. ADJOURNMENT 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 4 of 53



 

FAIRBANKS CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES, NOVEMBER 25, 2019 

FAIRBANKS CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
800 CUSHMAN STREET, FAIRBANKS, ALASKA 

 
The City Council convened at 6:30 p.m. on the above date, following a Work Session to discuss 
Legislative Priorities, to conduct a Regular Meeting of the Fairbanks City Council at the City 
Council Chambers, 800 Cushman Street, Fairbanks, Alaska, with Mayor Jim Matherly presiding 
and with the following Council Members in attendance: 
 
Council Members Present: Shoshana Kun, Seat A 

June Rogers, Seat B 
Valerie Therrien, Seat C 
Aaron Gibson, Seat D 
Jerry Cleworth, Seat E 
David Pruhs, Seat F 
 

Absent: None 
 

Also Present: D. Danyielle Snider, City Clerk 
 Paul Ewers, City Attorney 

Mike Meeks, Chief of Staff 
Kristi Merideth, FECC Manager 
Angela Foster-Snow, HR Director 
Nancy Reeder, Police Chief 
Dominic Lozano, Firefighter 
Tod Chambers, Assistant Fire Chief 
Jim Styers, Fire Chief 
Scott Raygor, Firefighter 
Nick Clark, Firefighter 
 

City Clerk Danyielle Snider read the Mission Statement of the City of Fairbanks.   
 
Mayor Matherly reported that Mr. Frank Turney passed away earlier in the day, and his next of 
kin has been notified.  Mayor Matherly said kind words about Mr. Turney and stated that he 
will be missed.   
 
INVOCATION 
 
The Invocation was given by City Clerk Danyielle Snider. 
 
FLAG SALUTATION 
 
Mayor Matherly asked everyone to join him in the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 
  

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 5 of 53



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT November 25, 2019 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 9 

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS 
 
Pam Wertz, 326 Ketchikan Avenue, Fairbanks – Ms. Wertz stated it is sad to hear of the passing 
of Mr. Turney.  She spoke of the town hall meeting that the police union held and stated that 
emotions ran high because of lack of staffing and resources.  Ms. Wertz asked the Council to 
remember the testimony of the late Sgt. Brandt and questioned whether the outcome would have 
been different if Sgt. Brandt had had another officer with him.  She asked the Council to reflect 
on Sgt. Brandt’s words and act.  She stated she understands that the Council only deals with 
30,000 residents, but the Fairbanks Police Department (FPD) deals with the community at-large 
and needs more help.  She asked the Council to show FPD its support.   
 
Dominic Lozano, 2980 North Point Court, Fairbanks – Mr. Lozano stated he works at the 
Fairbanks Fire Department.  He spoke to the legislative priorities resolution, particularly in 
regard to the defined benefits program for certain public employees.  He stated he hopes the City 
Council will support the resolution as written, because it is a retention tool.  He stated the bill has 
bipartisan support and addresses unfunded liabilities.  He stated public safety employees look at 
the bill as a light at the end of the tunnel.  He stated that working public safety is demanding, and 
public safety employees cannot work until a late age because of the physical demands.   
 
Nick Clark, 249 Brighton Drive, Fairbanks – Mr. Clark state he is attending on behalf of the 
Fairbanks Firefighters Union (FFU) and recommended that the Council approve the resolution as 
it is currently written.   
 
David van den Berg, 332 Slater Drive, Fairbanks – Mr. van den Berg stated he is attending on 
behalf of the Downtown Association and spoke to some of the things going on downtown.  He 
shared they met the 2019 fundraising goal for the Service Patrol.  He spoke to upcoming local 
events for winter solstice and about the relocation of Downtown Bingo.  He spoke to the 
businesses springing up on Lacey Street and to how good it is for the downtown area.  He stated 
Public Works is doing a good job with snow removal.   
 
Alan Mitchell, 2663 Turner Street, Fairbanks – Mr. Mitchell stated he came directly from JB 
Carnahan’s memorial service and spoke to all the good things Mr. Carnahan had done.  Mr. 
Mitchell stated he attended the police town hall at the library where there was a lot of talk but no 
substance.  He spoke to officer shootings throughout the country and stated that the issue is not 
about officers not being paid enough, it is about not valuing the time an officer has invested.  Mr. 
Mitchell stated knowledge and experience has left the department, and he urged the Council to 
stop fighting a sales tax.  He stated that North Pole has had a sales tax for a long time, and they 
are thriving.  He stated it is time for the Council to do something about a sales tax that would 
allow the City to retain public safety personnel.   
 
Randy Griffin, P.O. Box 75653, Fairbanks – Mr. Griffin stated he attended the town hall meeting 
on November 18, and he found it interesting and informative.  He stated he feels for the police 
because they feel as though they do not have enough backup.  He stated the City should get rid of 
collective bargaining.  He explained that Fairbanks exempted itself from the Public Employment 
Relations Act (PERA) but later the Council voted to join PERA in 1983.  He stated the Council 
should encourage the legislature to exempt cities from collective bargaining; he stated that North 
Pole is thriving because they do not have collective bargaining.   

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 6 of 53



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT November 25, 2019 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 9 

 
Victor Buberge, P.O. Box 58192, Fairbanks – Mr. Buberge stated he attended the police town 
hall meeting, and it is a joke for them to say it is not all about the money.  He stated it is always 
about money to the officers.  He stated Alaska police officers are the eighth highest paid officers 
in the country, so they should not continue to ask for more money.  Mr. Buberge stated everyone 
knows they want to get their three highest paid years in because their retirement is based on that.  
He asked the City to pay closer attention to clearing sidewalks to prevent accidents.   
 
Hearing no more requests for comment, Mayor Matherly declared Citizens’ Comments closed. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Ms. Therrien, seconded by Ms. Kun, moved to APPROVE the Agenda Consent Agenda. 
 
Ms. Therrien pulled Resolution No. 4895 from the Consent Agenda.   
 

Mayor Matherly called for objection to the Agenda, as Amended, 
and, hearing none, so ORDERED. 

 
City Clerk Snider read the Consent Agenda, as Amended, into the record. 
 
APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES 
 
a) Regular Meeting Minutes of September 23, 2019. 
 

APPROVED on the CONSENT AGENDA 
 
SPECIAL ORDERS 
 
a) The Fairbanks City Council heard interested citizens concerned with the following 

Liquor License Applications for Renewal:   
 

Lic. # DBA License Type Licensee Premises Address 

3489 Arctic Fox Bar Beverage 
Dispensary Arctic Fox Bar, LLC 623 Old Steese Highway 

704 Costco Wholesale #1342 Package Store Costco Wholesale 
Corporation 48 College Road 

 
Mr. Pruhs, seconded by Ms. Therrien, moved to WAIVE PROTEST on the Liquor License 
Applications for Renewal.   
 
Mayor Matherly called for comment and, hearing none, declared Public Testimony closed. 
 
Mayor Matherly asked Police Chief Nancy Reeder to come forward for a staff report.  Chief 
Reeder stated the calls on the report provided are standard calls, many of which are traffic stops.   
 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 7 of 53



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT November 25, 2019 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 4 of 9 

Ms. Rogers asked how the previous year compared to the call volume in the current year.  Chief 
Reeder stated they did not pull the previous year’s call list, but she would be happy to get that 
information for Ms. Rogers.  Ms. Rogers stated it would just be interesting to compare.   
 
Chief Reeder stated when a DUI is listed on a report, it may not necessarily be related to the 
liquor license; she stated it could simply be the location where the person was pulled over.   
 
A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MOTION TO WAIVE PROTEST ON THE 
LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATIONS FOR RENEWAL AS FOLLOWS: 
 
  YEAS:  Therrien, Rogers, Pruhs, Gibson, Kun, Cleworth 
  NAYS: None 
  Mayor Matherly declared the MOTION CARRIED.  
 
MAYOR’S COMMENTS AND REPORT 
 
Mayor Matherly shared that JB Carnahan, a former City police officer, has passed away.  He 
stated that he was a friend of his family’s for forty years.  Mayor Matherly stated the passing of 
Frank Turney was unexpected, and his family and close friends will greatly miss him.  He stated 
it is Thanksgiving week and reminded everyone to be thankful for all they have.   
 
Mayor Matherly asked Alysha Childs to come forward to speak about the 2020 Census.  Ms. 
Childs stated the Census will be coming to the Fairbanks North Star Borough beginning March 
13, 2020.  She stated there will be invitations sent out, and she explained why it is vital that 
everyone participate and respond.  She explained the purpose of the Census and how it affects 
federal funding.  She stated that missing the count of only one person affects federal funding by 
$30,000, so getting an accurate count is important.   
 
Helen Renfrew, Explore Fairbanks – Ms. Renfrew stated she is the Director of Meetings and 
Conventions for Explore Fairbanks.  She stated they are putting in a bid for the 2022 Alaska 
Federation of Natives (AFN) Convention, and she spoke about the past year of tourism in 
Fairbanks.  She spoke to the excitement of hosting the ASHA Hockey Tournament in Fairbanks., 
and to upcoming local events in 2020.  She thanked the Council for reinvesting bed tax dollars.  
 
Mayor Matherly spoke briefly about the Alaska Municipal League (AML) Conference; he 
expressed disappointment that none of the Governor’s staff nor the Governor attended.  He stated 
he was pleased with how many City staff attended classes throughout the week.   
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS’ COMMENTS 
 
Mr. Gibson thanked everyone for sharing their opinions and reminded folks that the City has 
paid sign-on bonuses to hire police officers.  He stated he would like to hear other solutions 
besides enacting a sales tax, because City voters have rejected a sales tax every time the issue has 
come up.  He stated the issue is not that the Council does not care; it is that the Council’s hands 
are tied in many respects.   
 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 8 of 53



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT November 25, 2019 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 5 of 9 

Mr. Cleworth stated he read about the town hall meeting at the library, but he has heard some 
things that went unreported.  He stated he heard that people commended the Council for getting a 
Public Safety Employees Association (PSEA) contract signed and for increasing funding.  He 
stated the new insurance plan that PSEA employees are now a part of is much cheaper than the 
former plan, and the Council has increased its contribution which allows employees to take more 
money home.  Mr. Cleworth explained that the PSEA insurance was one of the most expensive 
plans at the City, so the change has helped employees.  He stated the Council did not take salary 
saving funds away from the department because they want to fill vacant positions.  Mr. 
Cleworth commended Chief Reeder for the good job she is doing. 
 
Mr. Pruhs thanked those who came and shared their thoughts with the Council.  He stated there 
are fine individuals working at FPD, and the Council has done many things over the years to help 
PSEA employees.  He stated that PSEA dropped their insurance and went with a different 
provider without any forewarning, and the Council could have pushed a labor violation.  Mr. 
Pruhs stated that when Sgt. Brandt passed away, the union dropped him and his family from 
their health insurance plan – not the City Council.  He stated the City has been blamed for being 
the bad guy, but it was the Council that fought to find a better policy for the Brandt family.  He 
stated the Council gives and will continue to give law enforcement all the support it can.   
 
Ms. Therrien stated she was unable to attend the police town hall meeting.  She agreed with 
other Council members that the Council does support the police department, and there is 
evidence of such in the budget.  
 
Ms. Rogers expressed her continued respect for Police Chief Reeder for her understanding, 
regard, and years of service that show her dedication is real.  Ms. Rogers stated she feels very 
secure having Chief Reeder at the City.  She thanked everyone for sharing their thoughts and 
feelings and apologized for missing the town hall meeting.  She stated she was attending the 
AML conference at the time the town hall meeting was held.   
 
Ms. Kun thanked Mr. Lozano and Mr. Clark for attending the meeting.  She stated that she sat 
down with them and was shocked to hear that 300 firefighters nationwide commit suicide each 
year; she indicated that it is related a lack of benefits and support.  She stated the issue sits 
heavily with her, and something needs to be done about it.  She stated that stacking police calls is 
not far away, and it terrifies her.  She spoke briefly to the need for the City to recruit and retain 
police officers.  Ms. Kun asked what level of service is acceptable and how the City can do 
better.  She stated the City staffed 84 police officers in the early 1980s, and it is no wonder 
people felt so safe back then.  She stated the City is facing an opioid crisis, and there are only 45 
authorized officer positions at FPD.  She stated everyone needs to feel safe and it does not feel 
that way anymore.  She acknowledged the Downtown Association for the fund raising they did 
to help support the Service Patrol. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
a) Resolution No. 4895 – A Resolution Stating the City of Fairbanks Legislative and Capital 

Priorities for 2020.  Introduced by Mayor Matherly.   
 
Ms. Kun, seconded by Ms. Therrien, moved to APPROVE Resolution No. 4895. 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 9 of 53



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT November 25, 2019 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 6 of 9 

 
Ms. Therrien, seconded by Ms. Rogers, moved to AMEND Resolution No. 4895 by adding 
“SART Funding” to the list of Legislative Priorities.  
 
A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKE ON THE MOTION TO AMEND RESOLUTION NO. 
4895 BY ADDING “SART FUNDING” TO THE LIST OF LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
  YEAS:  Rogers, Gibson, Therrien, Pruhs, Cleworth, Kun 
  NAYS: None 
  Mayor Matherly declared the MOTION CARRIED.  
 
Ms. Therrien, seconded by Ms. Kun, moved to AMEND Resolution No. 4895, as Amended, by 
moving Capital Priority #1 to Legislative Priority #7 on the list.   
 
A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MOTION TO AMEND RESOLUTION NO. 
4895, AS AMENDED, BY MOVING CAPITAL PRIORITY #1 TO LEGISLATIVE PRIORITY 
#7 ON THE LIST AS FOLLOWS: 
   
  YEAS:  Kun, Gibson, Therrien, Pruhs, Cleworth, Rogers 
  NAYS: None  
  Mayor Matherly declared the MOTION CARRIED.  
 
Mr. Cleworth, seconded by Ms. Rogers, moved to AMEND Resolution No. 4895, as Amended, 
by rewriting the “Defined Benefit” summary attached to the resolution to read as follows: 
 

Concern with HB79 Reestablishing a Defined Benefit Plan for Certain Employees.  
The State of Alaska in 2006 switched from a defined benefit plan to a defined 
contribution plan.  This change was absolutely necessary to help mitigate the alarming 
growth and unsustainability of the PERS unfunded liability.  Despite the #3 billion 
infusion by the State in 2014, the liability is again increasing.  Alaska’s unfunded liability 
on a per capita basis is $46,774 per person, the highest in all 50 states.  The city carries a 
liability on our books as of 12-31-18 of $14,946,734 and the State of Alaska every year 
has to help pay down the debt by budgeting from $400 to $550 million for PERS and 
TRS liability reduction which are monies that could be used for education, roads, and all 
other governmental functions.  Tier 4 employees do not receive the full benefit of the 
funds the city provides on their behalf.  The majority of this contribution goes to pay the 
debt incurred under the defined benefit plan for Tier 1 to 3 employees.  If a change is to 
be made, it should be to fix this inequity with Tier 4.  Finally, HB 79 only allows certain 
classes of employees into this new plan which is inherently unfair.   

 
Mr. Cleworth stated he was okay with the wording of the language in the original version he 
last saw but was shocked to see how much it had changed when he picked up his agenda packet.  
He spoke to the history of the PERS plan and shared his concern with the Council going forward 
without careful consideration.  He explained that, no matter what, City taxpayers would be liable 
for the PERS expense.  He cautioned that the cost could be way more than anyone anticipated.  
Mr. Cleworth stated that many entities cannot afford the State’s defined benefit plan, and he 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 10 of 53



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT November 25, 2019 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 7 of 9 

read from an AML resolution in his handout stating the same.  He stated that employee 
retirements must be funded which may prohibit an agency from being able to afford to hire a 
replacement.  He stated that pension schemes are a problem because they are based on the 
employee’s highest three years of earnings, and it is creating a huge shortfall.  He spoke of all the 
advice from financial advisors against the defined benefit program; he stated that the Council 
should heed their warning.   
 
Mr. Gibson stated that overtime is guaranteed in some of the contracts at the City, and overtime 
creates an issue when it calculates toward retirement.  He stated everyone should be aware of the 
cost of unfunded liabilities and of other municipalities’ struggle with the same issue.   
 
Ms. Therrien stated she could not support Mr. Cleworth’s amendment; she stated she supported 
the language introduced by the Mayor.   
 
Mr. Pruhs stated it seems there has been a snafu with the way the language was introduced, and 
he supports Mr. Cleworth’s language.  He stated defined benefits have proven not to be 
affordable for the future, and he could not see putting a financial burden on a future Council.  He 
stated he would vote in favor of Mr. Cleworth’s amendment because Mr. Cleworth is most 
knowledgeable about the issue.   
 
Mr. Cleworth spoke to the State’s projected rate of return for the plan and stated that the City’s 
Permanent Fund cannot even reach a 7% return.   
 
Mayor Matherly indicated that there is no way to determine the outcome in Juneau. 
 
Ms. Therrien stated the Legislative Committee needs to pay attention to the bill.  She stated they 
will continue to keep the Council updated as to legislative actions.  Mr. Pruhs agreed. 
 
Ms. Kun, seconded by Mr. Pruhs, moved to CALL THE QUESTION.   
 
A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MOTION TO CALL THE QUESTION AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
  YEAS:   Kun, Gibson 
  NAYS: Pruhs, Therrien, Cleworth, Rogers 
  Mayor Matherly declared the MOTION FAILED. 
 
Ms. Rogers stated the topic is of great concern, and everyone’s needs should be addressed.  
 
Mr. Cleworth explained that there have been four CPAs who have recommended not moving 
forward with the State’s defined benefit program because of the lack of funding to support it.  He 
stated it is a Ponzi scheme, and he could not support it.  
 
A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MOTION TO AMEND RESOLUTION NO. 
4895, AS AMENDED, BY REWRITING THE “DEFINED BENEFIT” SUMMARY 
ATTACHED TO THE RESOLUTION TO READ AS WRITTEN ABOVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 11 of 53



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT November 25, 2019 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 8 of 9 

  YEAS:  Cleworth, Pruhs, Rogers, Gibson 
  NAYS: Kun, Therrien 
  Mayor Matherly declared the MOTION CARRIED.  
 
A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 
4895, AS AMENDED, AS FOLLOWS: 
  
  YEAS:  Gibson, Cleworth, Rogers, Kun, Therrien, Pruhs 
  NAYS: None  

Mayor Matherly declared the MOTION CARRIED and 
Resolution No. 4895, as Amended, APPROVED.   

  
b) Resolution No. 4896 – A Resolution in Support of State House Resolution Supporting 

Issuance of Elizabeth Peratrovich $1 Coin.  Introduced by Council Member Cleworth.   
 

APPROVED on the CONSENT AGENDA. 
 
WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS TO COUNCIL 
 
a) Acknowledgment of Payment of Lateral Hire Sign-on Bonuses (FPD) 
 
  ACCEPTED on the CONSENT AGENDA 
 
b) Acknowledgment of Payment of Lateral Hire Sign-on Bonus (FECC) 
 
  ACCEPTED on the CONSENT AGENDA 
 
c) Hotel/Motel Discretionary Fund Committee Meeting Minutes of January 9, 2019 
 
  ACCEPTED on the CONSENT AGENDA 
 
d) Clay Street Cemetery Commission Meeting Minutes of October 2, 2019 
 
  ACCEPTED on the CONSENT AGENDA 
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS’ COMMENTS 
 
Ms. Therrien stated she has been thinking about new revenue measures and shared that Mayor 
Berkowitz raised gasoline taxes in Anchorage.  She suggested that the Council look into 
something similar.  She offered condolences to the family of JB Carnahan and shared that she 
served on the Borough Assembly with him.  She offered condolences also to the family of Frank 
Turney.   
 
Mr. Pruhs thanked the Carnahan family for all they have done for the City of Fairbanks and 
stated that JB was an excellent person and friend of his family.   
 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 12 of 53



 

 

City of Fairbanks NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT November 25, 2019 
Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 9 of 9 

Mr. Cleworth stated he is working on gasoline taxes and thanked Ms. Therrien for raising the 
issue.  He stated he is working with Acting Chief Financial Officer Margarita Bell and City 
Attorney Paul Ewers to come up with a wholesale tax.  He shared fond memories of Frank 
Turney and stated it would be nice to honor him in some way at the Clay Street Cemetery for all 
the time and love he put into the cemetery.  Mr. Cleworth stated JB Carnahan used to be a 
police officer at the City, and he used to call to get Mr. Carnahan’s insight on issues when he 
first became a Council Member.   
 
Mr. Gibson gave condolences to the Carnahan family and stated he was unaware that Mr. 
Carnahan was a former City police officer.  Mr. Gibson shared that he always found Mr. Turney 
to be an interesting person, and he was engaged in so many different issues.  He encouraged 
everyone to support FPD and stated that he would support less-lethal weapon options. 
 
Ms. Kun gave a land acknowledgement and shared that if anyone out there is hurting to know 
that they are loved.  She reminded everyone that some people may not have anywhere to go for 
Thanksgiving and suggested that folks invite guests to their table for the holiday.  She shared that 
November is Alaska Native Heritage month as well as Adoption Awareness month.   
 
Ms. Rogers spoke well of Mr. Turney and Mr. Carnahan and of all that they did for their 
communities.  She stated she would continue to work on the issue of racism in the jury pool – an 
issue that Mr. Turney championed; she shared that it is an issue he also brought to the Diversity 
Council on many occasions.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Ms. Kun, seconded by Mr. Pruhs, moved to ADJOURN the meeting. 
 

Mayor Matherly called for objection and, hearing none, so ORDERED. 
 
Mayor Matherly declared the meeting adjourned at 8:50 p.m. 
 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       JIM MATHERLY, MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
D. DANYIELLE SNIDER, CMC, CITY CLERK 
 
Transcribed by:  EB 
 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 13 of 53



  City of Fairbanks   Office of the City Clerk 

                  800 Cushman Street  Fairbanks, AK  99701       (907)459-6715 
                    Fax  (907)459-6710 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Mayor Jim Matherly and City Council Members 
 
FROM: D. Danyielle Snider, CMC, City Clerk   
 
SUBJECT: Liquor License Renewals 
 
DATE:  January 23, 2020 

 
Notice has been received from the State Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office (AMCO) for the 
following liquor license renewals:   

Lic. # DBA License Type Licensee Address 

4772 Ajimi Restaurant Restaurant/     
Eating Place J & BY, Inc. 550 Third Street 

995 Oaken Keg #2754 Package Store Safeway, Inc. 3627 Airport Way 
999 Oaken Keg #3410 Package Store Safeway, Inc. 30 College Road 

252 Club Alaskan Beverage 
Dispensary Jerwater, Inc. 901 Old Steese Highway 

5291 The Attic Beverage 
Dispensary The Last Roundup, LLC 2701 S. Cushman Street (upstairs) 

703 Gavora’s Fine Wine Package Store Market Basket, Inc. 250 Third Street 
1134 Thrifty Liquors Package Store Market Basket, Inc. 1410 Cushman Street 
4846 Wal-Mart Supercenter Package Store Walmart, Inc. 537 Johansen Expressway 

 
Pursuant to FGC Sec. 14-178 the Council must determine whether to protest liquor license renewal 
applications after holding a public hearing.   
 
Per the Council’s request, the Police Department has included a call report for the locations listed.  
Chief Reeder expressed concerns with the number of call-outs for the Oaken Keg stores and the 
Wal-Mart store, but she is not recommending protest.  She stated that she will be addressing those 
issues with the management for each company.   
 
There are no department-recommended protests for the above-listed applications for renewal.   

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 14 of 53



CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 

Report# 

AJIMI Restaurant 550 3rd Street 
12/25/2018 - 12/24/2019 

Call Time Nature Location 

01 /2.5/2019 10: 12 10-36 550THIRD ST 

Prime 
Unit Disp. 

039 WAR 

Total Number of Events Listed: 1 

Report Generated: 12/24/2019 09:00:55 I User ID: 1225 

\\fecc-aop\osslcad\cad\rot\EventHlstorv EventlistWithReoortNumbers 

Close Time 

01/25/201910:18:31 

P::inP. 1 nf City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 15 of 53



CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 
Oaken Keg # 2754 3627 Airport Way 

12/25/2018 - 12/24/2019 

Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

19004702 12/15/201911:41 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 050 RPT 12/15/2019 14: 15:2C 

12/15/2019 04:56 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 034 NRP 12/15/2019 05: 13:0C 

12/15/2019 02:11 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 034 NRP 12/15/2019 02:39:43 

19004695 12/13/2019 22:09 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 017 RPT 12/14/2019 00:43:29 

12/07/2019 23:49 AOA- NON URGENT - 3627 AIRPORT WAY 029 NRP 12/08/2019 00:10:39 

19004617 12/06/2019 21 :05 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 3627 AIRPORT WAY 02 RPT 12/06/2019 22:23:05 

12/06/2019 13:59 REDDI 3627 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 12/06/2019 14:28:33 

12/04/2019 20:52 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 01 NRP 12/04/2019 21 :29:03 

12/03/2019 20:54 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 013 NRP 12/03/2019 21:53:0S 

19004532 11/30/2019 09:00 SI - FIELD CONTACT 3627 AIRPORT WAY 09 RPT 11/30/2019 10:27:3S 

11/26/2019 08:43 ADMINISTRATIVE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 142 NRP 11/26/2019 09:10:44 

19004425 11/22/2019 12:27 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 07 RPT 11/22/201913:21:0S 

11/21/2019 22:05 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY S9 NRP 11/21/2019 22:26:36 

19004385 11/18/2019 13:52 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 3627 AIRPORT WAY 015 RPT 11/18/2019 15:19:49 

11/17/2019 15:20 SI - FIELD CONTACT 3627 AIRPORT WAY 026 NRP 11/17/2019 15:26:07 

11/12/2019 12:38 ADMINISTRATIVE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 03 NRP 11/13/2019 11 :44:12 

11/10/2019 23:08 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 041 NRP 11/10/2019 23:21:12 

11/10/2019 22:40 DISTURBANCE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 041 NRP 11/10/2019 23:00:54 

19004265 11/06/2019 22:35 VERBAL DOMESTIC 3627 AIRPORT WAY 021 RPT 11/07/2019 00:15:57 

11/03/2019 17:34 DISTURBANCE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 01 NRP 11/03/2019 18:00:41 

19004221 11/03/2019 02:44 SI - FLAG DOWN 3627 AIRPORT WAY 041 RPT 11/03/2019 04:09:04 

19004147 10/28/2019 01:52 THEFT - DELTA 3627 AIRPORT WAY 05 RPT 10/28/2019 02:21 :32 

10/27/201916:06 VIOLATION OF CRT 3627 AIRPORT WAY DESKNRP 10/27/2019 16:26:SC 

19004118 10/25/2019 20:55 DISTURBANCE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 021 RPT 10/25/2019 22:44:59 

10/21/2019 18:46 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 054 NRP 10/21/2019 18:59:25 

10/15/201914:19 SI - SECURITY CHECK 3627 AIRPORT WAY 026 NRP 10/15/2019 14:29:43 

19003962 10/13/2019 23:15 THEFT - DELTA 3627 AIRPORT WAY 05 RPT 10/13/2019 23:30:5S 

10/12/2019 22:34 HARASSMENT- P2C 3627 AIRPORT WAY 05 NRP 10/12/2019 22:46: 1 S 

19003957 10/12/2019 18:22 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY S3 RPT 10/12/2019 19:26:27 

10/10/2019 19:52 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 019 SUBL 10/10/2019 20:33:35 

10/10/2019 17:47 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 022 NRP 10/10/2019 18:20:53 

10/09/2019 23:24 INCAPACITATED 3627 AIRPORT WAY 034 NRP 10/09/2019 23:43:31 

10/08/2019 18:48 INCAPACITATED 3627 AIRPORT WAY 019 NRP 10/08/2019 19:17:3S 

10/08/2019 16:39 PAST HIT & RUN - 3627 AIRPORT WAY 01 NRP 10/08/2019 17:46:26 

10/07/2019 00:48 SI - FIELD CONTACT 3627 AIRPORT WAY 01 NRP 10/07/2019 01:03:29 

10/03/2019 16:27 SI - FOLLOW-UP 3627 AIRPORT WAY 054 NRP 10/03/2019 16:45:51 

19003663 09/21/2019 02:11 THEFT - DELTA 3627 AIRPORT WAY 034 RPT 09/21/2019 03:18:06 

19003575 09/15/2019 03:13 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 3627 AIRPORT WAY 026 RPT 09/15/2019 04:58:52 

19003556 09/13/2019 23:34 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 02 RPT 09/14/2019 01 :01 :48 

09/01/2019 03:38 911 HANG-UP - 3627 AIRPORT WAY 017 NRP 09/01/2019 04:07:48 

08/30/2019 08:08 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 02 SUBL 08/30/2019 08:27: 19 

Report Generated: 12/24/2019 09:03:34 I User ID: 1225 

\\fecc-aoo\ossicad\cacJ\J"ot\EventHistorv EventlistWithReoortNumbers P::inA 1 nf . City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 16 of 53



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

08/28/2019 00:14 THREATENING 3627 AIRPORT WAY 021 NRP 08/28/2019 00:58:56 

19003307 08/27/2019 18:01 DRUGS - FOUND - 3627 AIRPORT WAY S9 RPT 08/27/2019 22:35:57 

08/23/2019 21 :57 SI - AOA 3627 AIRPORT WAY 019 NRP 08/23/2019 22:22:17 

08/22/2019 18:31 SI - FIELD CONTACT 3627 AIRPORT WAY 029 NRP 08/22/2019 18:36: 11 

08/17/2019 10:26 MVC - NO INJURIES - 3627 AIRPORT WAY 02 NRP 08/17/2019 10:54:21 

08/15/2019 16:41 PAST HIT & RUN - 3627 AIRPORT WAY 144 NRP 08/15/2019 17:25:14 

08/12/2019 23:23 DISTURBANCE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 05 NRP 08/12/2019 23:43:2C 

19003047 08/10/2019 16:43 FOUND PROPERTY - 3627 AIRPORT WAY S3 RPT 08/10/2019 17:20:07 

19002990 08/06/2019 05:33 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 032 RPT 08/06/2019 06:19:5C 

08/06/2019 04: 13 DISTURBANCE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 032 NRP 08/06/2019 04:31 :51 

08/05/201918:49 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 02 NRP 08/05/2019 19: 21 :43 

08/05/2019 07:16 TRAF HAZ/VEH/COND 3627 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 08/05/2019 07:33:29 

19002920 08/01/2019 12:45 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 07 RPT 08/01/2019 15:30:16 

07/25/2019 23:38 SUPPLEMENTAL- 3627 AIRPORT WAY S9 NRP 07/26/2019 00:30:09 

07/24/2019 22:45 AOA - NON URGENT - 3627 AIRPORT WAY 021 NRP 07/24/2019 22:52:53 

07/24/2019 21:56 REDDI 3627 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 07/24/2019 22:29:24 

19002789 07/24/2019 09:56 SI - FOLLOW-UP 3627 AIRPORT WAY 01 RPT 07/24/201910:01 :5S 

07/24/2019 02:11 SI - FIELD CONTACT 3627 AIRPORT WAY S9 NRP 07/24/2019 02:29:1C 

19002789 07/24/2019 00:51 THREAT- BRAVO 3627 AIRPORT WAY 01 RPT 07/24/2019 09:21 :5S 

19002733 07/19/2019 23:24 ASSAULT - DELTA 3627 AIRPORT WAY 017 RPT 07/19/2019 23:59:4S 

07/19/2019 13:08 ALARM 3627 AIRPORT WAY 07 NRP 07/19/2019 13:12:13 

07/18/2019 16:23 SI - SECURITY CHECK 3627 AIRPORT WAY 022 NRP 07/18/2019 16:35:04 

07/17/2019 07:26 INCAPACITATED 3627 AIRPORT WAY 022 NRP 07/17/2019 07:49:3S 

19002668 07/14/2019 22:16 THEFT - DELTA 3627 AIRPORT WAY 034 RPT 07/15/2019 00:46:44 

07/12/2019 17:58 URGENT WELFARE 3627 AIRPORT WAY S11 NRP 07/12/2019 18:29:37 

19002637 07/12/2019 13:09 DUI - PARKED - 3627 AIRPORT WAY 07 RPT 07/12/2019 15:09:53 

19002556 07/08/2019 02:54 SUPPLEMENT AL- 3627 AIRPORT WAY 019 RPT 07/08/2019 03:25:55 

19002527 07/05/2019 05:23 THEFT - DELTA 3627 AIRPORT WAY S9 RPT 07/05/2019 06:15:05 

06/30/2019 20:51 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 05 NRP 06/30/2019 21 :47:37 

19002440 06/28/2019 11:36 THEFT-SUSP DET. & 3627 AIRPORT WAY 07 RPT 06/28/2019 12:35:25 

19002412 06/26/2019 21:25 THEFT - DELTA 3627 AIRPORT WAY 029 RPT 06/26/2019 22:52:39 

19002332 06/22/2019 00:40 SI - FIELD CONTACT 3627 AIRPORT WAY S8 RPT 06/22/2019 01 :09:11 

19002289 06/20/2019 02:33 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY L7 RPT 06/20/2019 03: 17:4S 

19002213 06/13/2019 20:13 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 3627 AIRPORT WAY 017 RPT 06/13/2019 23:56:37 

06/13/2019 01:57 SI - SECURITY CHECK 3627 AIRPORT WAY 021 NRP 06/13/2019 02:15:5C 

06/08/2019 12:14 SI - SECURITY CHECK 3627 AIRPORT WAY 041 NRP 06/08/2019 12:27:21 

06/08/2019 07:08 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 01 NRP 06/08/2019 07:38:36 

06/08/2019 05:19 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 021 NRP 06/08/2019 05:31 :3C 

06/07/2019 00:55 SI -SECURITY CHECK 3627 AIRPORT WAY 021 NRP 06/07/2019 01 :02:05 

06/06/2019 01 :05 SI - SECURITY CHECK 3627 AIRPORT WAY 021 NRP 06/06/2019 01: 13:35 

06/05/2019 15:28 SI - FOLLOW-UP 3627 AIRPORT WAY 025 NRP 06/05/2019 16:13:12 

05/31/2019 18:01 HITRUN - NO/MINOR 3627 AIRPORT WAY 025 NRP 05/31/2019 21:36:04 

05/31/2019 10:31 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 041 NRP 05/31/201911:07:11 

19001923 05/28/2019 09:24 ADMINISTRATIVE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 09 RPT 05/28/2019 12:57:37 

19001923 05/28/2019 07:22 VEHICLE THEFT - 3627 AIRPORT WAY 015 RPT 05/28/2019 08:33: 1 C 

Oaken Keg # 2754 3627 Airport Way Page 2 of . 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 17 of 53



Prime 
Report# Call Time · Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

05/20/2019 17:57 AOA- NON URGENT- 3627 AIRPORT WAY 013 NRP 05/20/2019 18:23:05 

05/19/2019 18:57 SI - SECURITY CHECK 3627 AIRPORT WAY 041 NRP 05/19/2019 19:00:45 

05/18/2019 23:33 AOA - NON URGENT - 3627 AIRPORT WAY 05 NRP 0511a12019 23:59:3e 

19001779 05/18/201911:33 THEFT - DELTA 3627 AIRPORT WAY 01 RPT 0511 s12019 11 :49:oe 

05/17/2019 19:38 SI - FLAG DOWN 3627 AIRPORT WAY 029 NRP 05/17/2019 19:54:25 

19001771 05/17/2019 17:59 THEFT-SUSP DET. & 3627 AIRPORT WAY 019 RPT 05/17/2019 20:31 :01 

19001766 05/17/2019 14:13 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 3627 AIRPORT WAY 029 RPT 05/17/2019 15:33:25 

19001760 05/17/2019 13:42 SUPPLEMENTAL- 3627 AIRPORT WAY 019 RPT 05/17/2019 20:43:54 

19001760 05/17/2019 12:20 THEFT - DEL TA 3627 AIRPORT WAY 01 RPT 05/17/2019 14:54:56 

19001735 05/15/2019 18:06 THEFT - DELTA 3627 AIRPORT WAY 025 RPT 05/15/2019 18:32:46 

19001695 05/15/201911 :28 SI - FOLLOW-UP 3627 AIRPORT WAY 02 NRP 05/15/2019 16:58:59 

05/14/2019 18:56 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 013 NRP 05/14/2019 19:22: 13 

19001625 05/08/2019 19:29 THEFT - DEL TA 3627 AIRPORT WAY 04 RPT 05/08/2019 20:53:4 7 

19001584 05/07/2019 02:43 SUPPLEMENTAL- 3627 AIRPORT WAY S11 RPT 05/11/2019 16:46:53 

19001584 05/07/2019 01:41 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 3627 AIRPORT WAY 05 RPT 05/07/2019 02:49:55 

05/05/2019 16:53 SI - SECURITY CHECK 3627 AIRPORT WAY 041 NRP 05/05/2019 16:58:51 

05/04/2019 18:07 DUI - MOVING - 3627 AIRPORT WAY 029 NRP 05/04/2019 18:48:31 

05/01/2019 23:08 10-36 3627 AIRPORT WAY 016 WAR 05/01/2019 23:16:14 

19001388 04/27/2019 16:58 SI - FOLLOW-UP 3627 AIRPORT WAY 029 RPT 04/27/2019 17:06:57 

19001432 04/27/2019 04:31 ATTEMPTED THEFT- 3627 AIRPORT WAY 013 RPT 0412712019 o5:34:2e 

19001383 04/26/2019 10:17 SI - FOLLOW-UP 3627 AIRPORT WAY 02 NRP 04/26/2019 13:05:54 

19001386 04/23/2019 19:27 SUSP 3627 AIRPORT WAY 029 RPT 04/23/2019 20:45:34 

19001358 04/20/2019 20:24 THEFT - DELTA 3627 AIRPORT WAY 019 RPT 04/21/2019 19:38:12 

19001314 04/18/2019 18:37 THEFT - DELTA 3627 AIRPORT WAY L7 RPT 04/18/2019 19:07:11 

04/18/2019 01 :30 SI - SECURITY CHECK 3627 AIRPORT WAY 041 NRP 04/18/2019 01 :38:49 

19001239 04/17/2019 13:04 SI - FOLLOW-UP 3627 AIRPORT WAY 02 RPT 04/18/2019 16:07:42 

19001234 04/12/201911:30 SI -FIELD CONTACT 3627 AIRPORT WAY 09 RPT 04/12/2019 12:31 :19 

04/09/2019 17:22 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 3627 AIRPORT WAY 04 NRP 04/09/2019 17:44:05 

04/08/2019 07:38 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 01 NRP 04/08/2019 08:18:17 

04/04/2019 10:24 SI - FIELD CONTACT 3627 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 04/04/2019 10:34:51 

04/01/2019 02:24 FAMILY DIST- JUST 3627 AIRPORT WAY 025 NRP 04/01/2019 02:40:44 

03/29/2019 12:41 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY S8 NRP 03/29/2019 13:34:43 

03/28/2019 15:04 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 017 NRP 03/28/2019 15:54:12 

19000909 03/28/2019 09:04 SI - FOLLOW-UP 3627 AIRPORT WAY 09 RPT 03/29/2019 07:44:03 

03/27/2019 21:26 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY S9 NRP 03/27/2019 22:44:46 

03/16/2019 15:20 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 3627 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 03/16/2019 15:39:57 

03/16/2019 03:05 INCAPACITATED 3627 AIRPORT WAY 041 NRP 03/16/2019 03:52:21 

03/15/2019 21:27 URGENT WELFARE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 02 NRP 03/15/2019 21:55:58 

03/13/2019 23:30 DISTURBANCE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 02 SUBL 03/13/2019 23:59: 17 

03/12/2019 09:22 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 07 NRP 03/12/2019 09:34:43 

03/07/2019 17:42 VERBAL DOMESTIC 3627 AIRPORT WAY 021 NRP 03/07/2019 17:58:03 

19000668 03/04/2019 13:45 SI - FOLLOW-UP 3627 AIRPORT WAY 07 RPT 03/04/2019 15:03:03 

19000668 02/25/2019 12:38 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 3627 AIRPORT WAY 07 RPT 0212512019 13:05:1e 

02/24/2019 03:36 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 041 NRP 02/24/2019 04:20:55 

19000632 02/22/2019 17:23 MISSING - BRAVO 3627 AIRPORT WAY 041 RPT 02/23/2019 00:14:32 

Oaken Keg # 2754 3627 Airport Way Page 3 of . 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 18 of 53



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

19000607 02/20/2019 16:35 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 04 RPT 02/20/2019 18:01 :1C 

02/19/2019 17:34 SUSP 3627 AIRPORT WAY L7 NRP 02/19/2019 18:02:08 

02/18/2019 22:48 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY S5 NRP 02/18/2019 23:02:39 

02/18/2019 20:37 SI - SECURITY CHECK 3627 AIRPORT WAY 019 NRP 02/18/2019 20:41 :08 

02/15/2019 14:34 ADMINISTRATIVE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 02/15/2019 15:04:43 

02/14/2019 14:58 DISTURBANCE - 3627 AIRPORT WAY 021 SUBL 02/14/2019 15:29:05 

02/14/2019 14:21 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 03 NRP 02/14/2019 14:54:02 

02/11/2019 23:01 NUISANCE- BRAVO 3627 AIRPORT WAY S5 NRP 02/12/2019 00:13:19 

02/11/2019 16:44 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 04 NRP 02/11/2019 18:45:04 

02/11/201913:33 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 07 NRP 02/11/2019 13:58:46 

02/11/2019 03:45 SI - SECURITY CHECK 3627 AIRPORT WAY S5 NRP 02/11/2019 03:57:26 

02/08/2019 21 :44 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 021 NRP 02/08/2019 22:06:24 

19000466 02/08/2019 20:48 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 02 RPT 02/08/2019 21 :43:54 

02/08/2019 19:36 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY S3 NRP 02/08/2019 20:03:26 

02/07/2019 16:13 DISTURBANCE - 3627 AIRPORT WAY 039 NRP 02/07/201916:31 :51 

02/06/2019 21 :25 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 02 NRP 02/06/2019 21 :31: 11 

19000419 02/05/2019 16:48 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 023 RPT 02/05/2019 17:39:27 

02/05/2019 16:15 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 07 NRP 02/05/2019 16:47:22 

02/02/201917:39 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY S8 NRP 02/02/2019 17:56:46 

19000387 02/02/2019 08:10 DRUGS - FOUND - 3627 AIRPORT WAY 09 RPT 02/02/2019 09:05:37 

02/02/2019 04:10 SI -AOA 3627 AIRPORT WAY 02 NRP 02/02/2019 05: 14: 13 

19000341 01/30/2019 15:08 SI - FOLLOW-UP 3627 AIRPORT WAY 023 RPT 01/30/2019 15:24:26 

01/30/2019 10:01 ALARM 3627 AIRPORT WAY 09 NRP 01/30/2019 10:07:03 

19000341 01/30/2019 07:33 SI - FOLLOW-UP 3627 AIRPORT WAY 023 RPT 01/30/2019 08:01 :34 

19000341 01/29/2019 07:49 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 3627 AIRPORT WAY 023 RPT 01/29/2019 09:49:33 

01/26/2019 18:48 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY S11 NRP 01/26/2019 19:39:18 

01/25/2019 18:43 REDDI 3627 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 01/25/2019 19:22:19 

01/23/2019 13:50 LOST PROPERTY - 3627 AIRPORT WAY L7 NRP 01/23/2019 20:40:23 

01/22/2019 22:10 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 02 NRP 01/22/2019 23:07:25 

19000269 01/22/2019 21:40 DISTURBANCE - 3627 AIRPORT WAY 025 RPT 01/22/2019 22:54:0C 

01/21/201915:46 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY S11 SUBL 01/21/2019 16:11 :08 

19000236 01/20/2019 06:03 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 019 RPT 01/20/2019 06:50:42 

01/20/2019 03:19 SI - FIELD CONTACT 3627 AIRPORT WAY 041 NRP 01/20/2019 03:25:06 

01/20/2019 00:21 SI - SECURITY CHECK 3627 AIRPORT WAY S5 NRP 01/20/2019 00:29:23 

01/18/2019 00:31 SI - FIELD CONTACT 3627 AIRPORT WAY 016 NRP 01/18/2019 00:39:05 

01/15/2019 21:42 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 021 SUBL 01/15/2019 23:14:05 

19000177 01/14/201919:32 THEFT - DELTA 3627 AIRPORT WAY S11 RPT 01/14/2019 20:12:59 

01/12/2019 21:59 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 05 NRP 01/12/2019 22:14:28 

01/11/2019 18:18 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 017 NRP 01/11/2019 18:37:51 

19000113 01/10/2019 00:08 SUPPLEMENTAL- 3627 AIRPORT WAY 05 RPT 01/10/2019 00:52:33 

19000113 01/09/2019 18:46 THEFT - DELTA 3627 AIRPORT WAY S3 RPT 01/09/2019 19:32:37 

01/09/2019 11:57 PAST HIT & RUN - 3627 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 01/09/2019 14:48:5C 

19000102 01/08/2019 21 :54 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 3627 AIRPORT WAY 019 RPT 01/08/2019 22:35:35 

19000101 01/08/2019 18:21 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 04 RPT 01/08/2019 19:19:35 

19000090 01/07/2019 20:24 THEFT - DELTA 3627 AIRPORT WAY 029 RPT 01/07/2019 20:53:27 

Oaken Keg # 2754 3627 Airport Way Page 4 of 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 19 of 53



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

01/06/2019 08:05 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 013 NRP 01/06/2019 08:22:13 

01/04/2019 18:05 VERBAL DOMESTIC 3627 AIRPORT WAY S11 NRP 01/04/201918:44:17 

19000044 01/04/2019 08:44 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 3627 AIRPORT WAY 09 RPT 01/04/2019 09:52:37 

19000043 01/04/2019 03:11 THEFT - DELTA 3627 AIRPORT WAY S9 RPT 01/04/2019 03:31:43 

01/02/2019 23:08 REDDI 3627 AIRPORT WAY DESK NRP 01/03/2019 00:06:22 

19000006 01/01/2019 09:59 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3627 AIRPORT WAY 023 RPT 01/01/201910:47:19 

18004654 12/30/2018 21:48 DUI - PARKED - 3627 AIRPORT WAY 04 RPT 12/30/2018 22:53:19 

12/29/201819:52 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 3627 AIRPORT WAY 039 NRP 12/29/2018 20: 17:31 

12/26/201814:39 DISTURBANCE - 3627 AIRPORT WAY 01 NRP 12/26/2018 14:54:16 

Total Number of Events Listed: 185 

Oaken Keg# 2754 3627 Airport Way Page 5 of , 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 20 of 53



CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 
Oaken Keg #3410 30 College Rd 

12/25/2018 - 12/24/2019 

Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

12/21/2019 07:00 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 30 COLLEGE RD 09 NRP 12/21/2019 07:16:36 

12/20/2019 11 :55 WANTED PERSON - 30 COLLEGE RD 019 NRP 12/20/2019 12: 16:0C 

12/10/2019 00:49 CIVIL PROBLEM 30 COLLEGE RD 05 NRP 12/10/2019 01 :09: 19 

11/30/2019 08:06 DISTURBANCE 30 COLLEGE RD 019 NRP 11/30/2019 08:21 :01 

11/17/2019 14:43 WANTED PERSON - 30 COLLEGE RD 019 NRP 11/17/2019 14:56:23 

19004282 11/08/2019 12:35 SUPPLEMENTAL- 30 COLLEGE RD 144 RPT 11/08/201912:55:17 

11/05/2019 22:58 DISTURBANCE 30 COLLEGE RD 029 NRP 11/05/2019 23:09:27 

10/30/2019 11 :22 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 30 COLLEGE RD 022 NRP 10/30/2019 11 :37:22 

10/27/2019 06:16 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 30 COLLEGE RD 09 NRP 10/27/2019 07:53:41 

19004084 10/23/201918:33 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 30 COLLEGE RD DESK RPT 10/23/2019 18:42:24 

19004041 10/22/2019 23:33 SI - FOLLOW-UP 30 COLLEGE RD 05 RPT 10/23/2019 02:00:53 

10/19/2019 23:59 SUSP 30 COLLEGE RD 02 NRP 10/20/2019 00: 10:46 

19004018 10/18/2019 10:55 THEFT - DEL TA 30 COLLEGE RD 039 RPT 10/18/2019 11 :12:41 

10/09/2019 20:40 SUSPICIOUS 30 COLLEGE RD 019 NRP 10/09/2019 23:17:21 

10/06/2019 16:57 DISTURBANCE 30 COLLEGE RD 01 NRP 10/06/2019 17:17:07 

19003870 10/05/2019 16:49 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 30 COLLEGE RD 019 RPT 10/05/2019 17:51 :41 

09/20/2019 09:30 SI - FIELD CONTACT 30 COLLEGE RD 07 NRP 09/20/2019 09:36:26 

09/14/2019 05:12 DISTURBANCE 30 COLLEGE RD 034 NRP 09/14/2019 05:52:14 

09/13/2019 22:28 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 30 COLLEGE RD 02 NRP 09/13/2019 22:48:51 

09/12/2019 00:23 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 30 COLLEGE RD 021 SUBL 09/12/2019 00:35:4C 

19003491 09/08/2019 14:31 PAST HIT & RUN - 30 COLLEGE RD 07 RPT 0910812019 15:38:4e 

09/04/2019 15:43 PAST HIT & RUN - 30 COLLEGE RD DESK NRP 09/04/2019 15:56:21 

09/03/2019 22:21 MINOR TRAF 30 COLLEGE RD 05 NRP 09/03/2019 23:16:07 

19003380 09/01/2019 20:06 PAST VEHICLE THEFT 30 COLLEGE RD 054 RPT 09/01/2019 20:13:03 

08/31/2019 17:28 DISTURBANCE 30 COLLEGE RD 029 NRP 08/31/2019 17:49:35 

19003353 08/30/2019 20:55 THEFT - DELTA 30 COLLEGE RD 029 RPT 08/30/2019 21 :44:05 

19003351 08/30/2019 20:03 THEFT - DEL TA 30 COLLEGE RD 026 RPT 08/30/2019 23:03:23 

19003352 08/30/2019 19:38 THEFT - DELTA 30 COLLEGE RD 029 RPT 08/30/2019 20:55:06 

08/28/2019 12:45 DISTURBANCE 30 COLLEGE RD 09 NRP 08/28/2019 14:03:3C 

19003274 08/25/2019 20:00 THEFT - DELTA 30 COLLEGE RD 041 RPT 08/25/2019 21 :00:45 

08/20/2019 19:53 LOST PROPERTY - 30 COLLEGE RD DESKNRP 08/21/2019 03:01:14 

19003125 08/15/2019 14:51 CIVIL PROBLEM 30 COLLEGE RD 02 RPT 08/15/2019 15:54:33 

19003127 08/15/2019 14:34 THEFT - DELTA 30 COLLEGE RD 02 RPT 0811512019 15:54:2e 

08/14/201911:47 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 30 COLLEGE RD 03 NRP 0811412019 12:56:oe 

08/13/2019 21 :05 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 30 COLLEGE RD 05 NRP 08/13/2019 22:06:49 

08/11/2019 08:34 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 30 COLLEGE RD 09 NRP 0811112019 08:53:oe 

08/02/2019 18:37 DISTURBANCE 30 COLLEGE RD 144 NRP 08/02/2019 19:12:5e 

07/30/2019 18:45 DISTURBANCE 30 COLLEGE RD 041 NRP 07/30/2019 19:07:07 

19002888 07/30/2019 12:09 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 30 COLLEGE RD DESKRPT 07/30/201912:11:47 

19002837 07/27/201914:25 THEFT - DELTA 30 COLLEGE RD 013 RPT 07/27/201916:31:23 

19002818 07/26/201918:28 THEFT - DELTA 30 COLLEGE RD S11 RPT 0712612019 19:17:1e 

Report Generated: 12/24/2019 09:02:27 I User ID: 1225 

\\fecc·aPP\ossicad\camt\EventHlstorv EventLlstWfthReporlNumbers P~m~ 1 nf City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 21 of 53



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

19002805 07/24/2019 22:29 THEFT - DELTA 30 COLLEGE RD L7 RPT 07/25/201917:50:11 

19002766 07/22/2019 17:28 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 30 COLLEGE RD 013 RPT 07/22/2019 18:29:54 

07/16/2019 08:26 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 30 COLLEGE RD 022 NRP 07/16/2019 08:53:51 

19002674 07/15/2019 13:52 THEFT - DELTA 30 COLLEGE RD 041 RPT 07/15/201914:21:16 

07/08/2019 22:44 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 30 COLLEGE RD 013 NRP 07/08/2019 23:00:17 

07/06/2019 15:28 DISTURBANCE 30 COLLEGE RD 01 NRP 07/06/2019 15:41 :27 

07/02/201913:57 THEFT - 30 COLLEGE RD 03 NRP 07/02/2019 15:30:54 

19002446 06/28/2019 20:13 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 30 COLLEGE RD 029 RPT 06/28/2019 21:17:1S 

06/27/2019 01: 13 DUI - MOVING - 30 COLLEGE RD S9 NRP 06/27/2019 01 :55:29 

06/24/2019 21:58 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 30 COLLEGE RD 032 NRP 06/24/2019 22:29:46 

06/17/2019 20:13 PAST HIT & RUN - 30 COLLEGE RD DESK NRP 06/17/2019 20:24:03 

19002256 06/17/201911:07 DAMAGENANDALISM 30 COLLEGE RD 03 RPT 06/17/2019 13:00:04 

19002236 06/15/2019 16:53 ASSAULT - DELTA 30 COLLEGE RD 029 RPT 06/15/2019 21:18:09 

19002182 06/12/2019 05:59 THEFT - DELTA 30 COLLEGE RD 05 RPT 06/12/2019 06:42:27 

19002174 06/11/201916:43 THEFT - DELTA 30 COLLEGE RD 025 RPT 06/11/2019 17:09:33 

19002165 06/11/2019 03:01 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 30 COLLEGE RD 015 RPT 06/11/2019 12:00:24 

05/29/2019 22:58 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 30 COLLEGE RD 021 NRP 05/29/2019 23:47:3C 

05/27/2019 12:20 SI - SECURITY CHECK 30 COLLEGE RD S5 NRP 05/27/2019 12:27:06 

05/22/201919:37 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 30 COLLEGE RD 029 NRP 05/22/2019 20:22:49 

05/22/2019 10:11 SI - FOLLOW-UP 30 COLLEGE RD S3 NRP 05/22/2019 18:16:1C 

05/19/2019 10:59 LOST PROPERTY - 30 COLLEGE RD 09 NRP 05/19/2019 11 :26:57 

19001783 05/18/2019 18:47 SI - FOLLOW-UP 30 COLLEGE RD 041 RPT 05/18/2019 19:07:5C 

19001789 05/18/2019 18:05 THEFT - DELTA 30 COLLEGE RD 029 RPT 05/18/2019 21 :22:56 

19001783 05/18/2019 14:29 THEFT-SUSP DET. & 30 COLLEGE RD 01 RPT 05/18/2019 16:18:04 

05/17/2019 23:59 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 30 COLLEGE RD 021 NRP 05/18/2019 00:20:34 

05/15/2019 11 :48 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 30 COLLEGE RD 09 NRP 05/15/2019 12: 18:49 

19001686 05/12/2019 23:22 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 30 COLLEGE RD 05 RPT 05/13/2019 00:25:07 

05/07/2019 01 :00 10-36 30 COLLEGE RD 032 WAR 05/07/2019 01 :05:01 

05/05/2019 00: 10 DISTURBANCE - 30 COLLEGE RD 05 NRP 05/05/2019 00:20:06 

19001487 05/01/2019 09:53 SI - FOLLOW-UP 30 COLLEGE RD 02 RPT 05/02/2019 16:55:59 

19001487 05/01/2019 08:36 FRAUD/FORGERY - 30 COLLEGE RD 015 RPT 05/01/2019 08:57:04 

19001477 04/30/2019 14:37 SI - FOLLOW-UP 30 COLLEGE RD 02 RPT 05/01/2019 15: 10:58 

19001477 04/30/2019 13:35 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 30 COLLEGE RD 02 RPT 04/30/2019 15:25:55 

04/29/2019 23:02 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 30 COLLEGE RD 029 SUBL 04/29/2019 23:39:59 

19001425 04/26/2019 22:47 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 30 COLLEGE RD 05 RPT 0412612019 23:38:1e 

04/24/2019 10:04 URGENT WELFARE 30 COLLEGE RD 022 NRP 04/24/2019 10:40:44 

04/17/2019 20:56 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 30 COLLEGE RD 05 NRP 04/17/2019 21:48:17 

19001300 04/17/2019 20:15 DUI - PARKED - 30 COLLEGE RD 016 RPT 04/17/2019 21:03:14 

19001296 04/17/2019 11 :31 PAST HIT & RUN - 30 COLLEGE RD DESKRPT 04/17/2019 12:53:07 

19001290 04/16/2019 18:42 THEFT - DELTA 30 COLLEGE RD DESK RPT 04/16/2019 21:47:5S 

19001276 04/15/2019 13:47 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 30 COLLEGE RD 04 RPT 04/15/2019 18:07:02 

04/14/2019 13:31 PAST MVC -ALPHA 30 COLLEGE RD 01 NRP 04/14/2019 13:57:4C 

04/08/2019 05:05 INCAPACITATED 30 COLLEGE RD 034 NRP 04/08/2019 05:25:11 

19001173 04/06/2019 23:37 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 30 COLLEGE RD 034 RPT 04/07/2019 00:15:27 

19001161 04/05/2019 13:53 PAST HIT & RUN - 30 COLLEGE RD DESK RPT 04/05/2019 14: 10:27 

Oaken Keg #3410 30 College Rd Page 2 of . 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 22 of 53



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

03/28/2019 16:20 URGENT WELFARE 30 COLLEGE RD S3 NRP 03/28/2019 17:09:58 

03/26/2019 17:12 PHYSICAL DOM DIST 30 COLLEGE RD 041 NRP 03/26/2019 17:48:28 

03/24/2019 21:33 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 30 COLLEGE RD 013 NRP 03/24/2019 22:28:59 

19001017 03/24/2019 20:31 MISSING - BRAVO 30 COLLEGE RD 025 RPT 03/24/2019 22:52:57 

19001005 03/23/2019 19:49 THEFT - DELTA 30 COLLEGE RD 029 RPT 03/23/2019 20:04:48 

03/23/2019 19:21 SUSPICIOUS/WANTE 30 COLLEGE RD DESK DEF 03/23/2019 19:51 :05 

03/20/2019 22:37 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 30 COLLEGE RD 02 SUBL 03/20/2019 22:44:58 

03/20/2019 18:45 MENTAL DISORDER - 30 COLLEGE RD 04 NRP 03/20/2019 19:31 :3C 

19000971 03/20/2019 17: 11 THEFT FROM 30 COLLEGE RD DESK RPT 03/20/2019 17:36:25 

19000931 03/17/2019 18:39 THEFT - DELTA 30 COLLEGE RD 04 RPT 03/17/201919:59:38 

03/17/201915:52 INCAPACITATED 30 COLLEGE RD 03 NRP 03/17/2019 16:07:42 

19000850 03/11/2019 21 :22 THEFT - DELTA 30 COLLEGE RD 032 RPT 03/11/2019 22:08:52 

03/11/2019 17:51 SUSP 30 COLLEGE RD S8 NRP 03/11/2019 18:32:51 

19000767 03/05/2019 20:43 THEFT - DELTA 30 COLLEGE RD 021 RPT 03/05/2019 21 :20:5S 

03/04/2019 19:19 REDDI 30 COLLEGE RD 04 NRP 03/04/2019 19:46:38 

03/04/2019 00:45 SUSP 30 COLLEGE RD 032 NRP 03/04/2019 01 :46:4C 

03/03/2019 23:41 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 30 COLLEGE RD 019 NRP 03/03/2019 23:55:02 

03/03/2019 02:46 10-36 30 COLLEGE RD 041 UTC 03/03/2019 03:31 :22 

03/02/201917:37 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 30 COLLEGE RD 029 NRP 03/02/2019 18:13:21 

02/28/2019 16:08 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 30 COLLEGE RD 09 NRP 02/28/201916:37:31 

02/27/2019 16:38 PAST HIT & RUN - 30 COLLEGE RD DESK NRP 02/27/201916:41:45 

02/27/2019 15:29 URGENT WELFARE 30 COLLEGE RD S1 NRP 02/27/2019 15:37:38 

02/19/2019 18:20 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 30 COLLEGE RD 04 NRP 02/19/2019 18:48:44 

02/14/2019 18:39 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 30 COLLEGE RD 021 NRP 02/14/2019 19:05:24 

02/11/201911:13 DISTURBANCE - 30 COLLEGE RD 01 NRP 02/11/201911:36:39 

02/09/2019 23:52 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 30 COLLEGE RD 05 NRP 02/10/2019 01 :07:24 

02/08/2019 07:16 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 30 COLLEGE RD 039 NRP 02/08/2019 07:42:27 

02/05/2019 13:30 SI - FOLLOW-UP 30 COLLEGE RD 023 NRP 02/05/2019 15:46:01 

19000398 02/03/2019 15:21 PAST HIT & RUN - 30 COLLEGE RD 03 RPT 02/03/2019 16:20:53 

01/29/2019 17:50 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 30 COLLEGE RD 07 NRP 01/29/2019 18:20:09 

19000314 01/26/2019 17:03 WANTED PERSON - 30 COLLEGE RD S11 RPT 01/26/2019 18:08:48 

01/26/2019 17:00 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 30 COLLEGE RD 07 NRP 01/26/2019 17:12:3C 

01/25/2019 13:19 DRUGS - USE - 30 COLLEGE RD 039 NRP 01/25/2019 13:48: 14 

01/24/2019 19:15 OFFICER ADVICE 30 COLLEGE RD L7 NRP 01/24/2019 19:38:46 

19000238 01/20/201913:19 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 30 COLLEGE RD 023 RPT 01/20/2019 14:16:36 

01/16/2019 10:45 SUSP 30 COLLEGE RD 015 NRP 01/16/2019 11 :27:25 

01/10/2019 09:16 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 30 COLLEGE RD 039 NRP 01/10/2019 09:36:19 

19000091 01/07/2019 21:27 FOUND PROPERTY- 30 COLLEGE RD 019 RPT 01/07/2019 21 :52:48 

01/06/2019 03:24 REDDI 30 COLLEGE RD 019 NRP 01/06/2019 03:55:01 

Total Number of Events Listed: 125 

Oaken Keg #3410 30 College Rd Page 3 of . 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 23 of 53



CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 

Report# 

19003864 

Club Alaskan 901 Old Steese Hwy 
12/25/2018 - 12/24/2019 

Call Time Nature Location 

12/11/2019 19:59 MVC - NO INJURIES - 901 OLD STEESE HWY 

10/05/2019 09:03 PAST VEHICLE THEFT 901 OLD STEESE HWY 

06/28/201911:49 WELFARE CHECK- 901 OLD STEESE HWY 

03/29/2019 01 :36 AOA - NON URGENT - 901 OLD STEESE HWY 

Prime 
Unit 

L4 

07 

144 

041 

Total Number of Events Listed: 4 

Report Generated: 12/24/2019 09:04:54 I User ID: 1225 

\\fecc-aoo\ossicad\cad\rot\EventHistorv EventLlstWithReoortNumbers 

Disp. Close Time 

NRP 12/11/2019 20:25: 1 E 

RPT 10/05/2019 10:38: 13 

NRP 06/28/2019 15:06:54 

NRP 03/29/2019 01 :36:29 

P::inP. 1 nf City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 24 of 53



Report# 

19003677 

19003053 

19002982 

19002549 

19002355 

CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 
The Attic 2701 5. Cushman St (Upstairs) 

12/25/2018 - 12/24/2019 

Call Time Nature 

12/13/201916:43 THREAT - BRAVO 

11/10/2019 14:15 SUSPICIOUS 

09/21/2019 16:01 THEFT - DELTA 

09/14/2019 23: 15 10-36 

08/11/2019 02:17 10-36 

08/05/2019 17:47 SI - FOLLOW-UP 

Location 

2701 S CUSHMAN ST 

2701 S CUSHMAN ST 

2701 S CUSHMAN ST 

2701 S CUSHMAN ST 

2701 S CUSHMAN ST 

2701 S CUSHMAN ST 

08/05/2019 15:37 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 2701 S CUSHMAN ST 

08/04/2019 17:42 AOA- NON URGENT- 2701 S CUSHMAN ST 

07/29/201919:33 DISTURBANCE 2701 S CUSHMAN ST 

07/03/2019 20:48 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 2701 S CUSHMAN ST 

06/24/2019 20:52 SUPPLEMENTAL- 2701 S CUSHMAN ST 

04/06/2019 21 :05 MVC - NO INJURIES - 2701 S CUSHMAN ST 

Prime 
Unit Disp. 

141 NRP 

026 NRP 

029 RPT 

016 WAR 

032 RPT 

013 NRP 

013 RPT 

019 NRP 

013 NRP 

DESK RPT 

S8 NRP 
DESK NRP 

Close Time 

12/13/2019 17:41 :54 

11/10/2019 15:59:26 

09/21/2019 19:38:54 

09/14/2019 23:19:31 

08/11/2019 04:05:41 

08/05/2019 18:04:33 

08/05/2019 17:26: 17 

08/04/2019 18:23:45 

07/29/2019 20:19:0S 

07/05/2019 19:47:2S 

06/25/2019 01 :20: 1 S 

04/06/2019 21 :43:12 

03/15/2019 20:12 SUSP 2701 S CUSHMAN ST S11 NRP 03/1.5/2019 20:30:04 

Total Number of Events Listed: 13 

Report Generated: 12/24/2019 09:07:05 I User ID: 1225 

\\fecc-aoo\ossicad\cad\rot\EventHistorv EventListWithReoortNumbers P::inP. 1 nf City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 25 of 53



CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 
Gavora Liquor 250 3rd Street 

12/25/2018 - 12/24/2019 

Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

19004158 10/28/2019 20:14 THEFT - DELTA 250-02 THIRD ST S11 RPT 10/28/2019 21:46:02 

19003146 08/18/2019 11 :14 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 250-02 THIRD ST 09 RPT 08/18/201913:34:12 

07/18/2019 20:25 911 HANG-UP - 250-02 THIRD ST 029 NRP 07/18/2019 21 :08:58 

07/03/2019 10:27 AOA - NON URGENT - 250-02 THIRD ST 022 NRP 07/03/201910:47:01 

19002367 06/24/2019 10:51 THEFT - DELTA 250-02 THIRD ST 03 RPT 06/24/2019 11 :35:56 

19002299 06/20/2019 13:52 THEFT - DELTA 250-02 THIRD ST 03 RPT 06/20/2019 15: 19:08 

19002044 06/04/201918:42 THEFT - DELTA 250-02 THIRD ST 013 RPT 06/04/2019 19:35:18 

04/11/2019 18:25 REDDI 250-02 TH I RD ST DESK NRP 04/11/2019 18:59:2C 

19000447 02/07/2019 19:53 THEFT - DELTA 250-02 THIRD ST S3 RPT 02/07/2019 21 :07:45 

Total Number of Events Listed: 9 

Report Generated: 12/24/2019 09:09:44 I User ID: 1225 

\\fecc-app\ossicad\cacf\rpt\EventHistorv EventListWithReportNumbers P~nP. 1 nf City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 26 of 53



CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 

Report# 

19002153 

Gavora's Liquor 250 3rd Street 
12/25/2018 - 12/24/2019 

Call Time Nature Location 

11/22/2019 12:52 WEAPONS INCIDENT 250-04 THIRD ST 

06/10/201917:31 THEFT - DELTA 250-04 THIRD ST 

Prime 
Unit Dlsp. 

144 NRP 

03 RPT 

Total Number of Events Listed: 2 

,.- \ 

-:.::r_o..,.,,v, .... •, plo~--s -i:-e-, 

+,.,..., 0 ~cl.c\r~~ 'poi ,n-s 

Report Generated: 12/24/2019 09:11:10 I User ID: 1225 

\\fecc-aoo\ossicad\cad\rot\EventHistorv EventListWithReoortNumbers 

Close Time 

11/22/2019 13:42:2C 

06/10/201918:05:18 

P::inA 1 nf City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 27 of 53



CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 
Thrifty Liquors 1410 Cushman St 

12/25/2018 - 12/24/2019 

Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

19004784 12/21/2019 15:35 THEFT - DELTA 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 09 RPT 12/21/2019 16:49:2S 

12/18/2019 10:28 TRESPASS - PAST - 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 015 NRP 12/18/2019 10:43:3S 

19004698 12/18/2019 09:06 SI - FOLLOW-UP 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 022 RPT 12/18/2019 09:24:2C 

19004698 12/14/2019 19:28 SI - FOLLOW-UP 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 022 RPT 12/17/2019 16:09:29 

12/08/2019 21 :49 INCAPACITATED 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 141 NRP 12/08/2019 22:44:59 

12/04/2019 17:40 NUISANCE - BRAVO 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 054 NRP 12/04/2019 19:13:13 

11/30/2019 08:39 SI - FIELD CONTACT 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 09 NRP 11/30/2019 08:44:21 

11/28/2019 18:49 INCAPACITATED 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 054 NRP 11/28/2019 18:57:51 

11/24/2019 23:50 10-36 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 05 UTC 11/25/2019 00:11:39 

19004439 11/22/2019 21:16 INCAPACITATED 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 026 RPT 11/22/2019 22:27:09 

10/26/2019 23:22 911 HANG-UP - 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 02 NRP 10/26/2019 23:31 :24 

19004057 10/21/2019 03:38 ALARM BURGLARY - 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 05 RPT 10/21/2019 04:11:59 

10/20/2019 10:10 SI - FIELD CONTACT 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 09 NRP 10/20/2019 10:27:1C 

10/16/2019 13:22 URGENT WELFARE 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 022 NRP 10/16/2019 13:43:09 

19003964 10/13/2019 23:54 THEFT - DEL TA 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 012 RPT 10/14/2019 00:20:06 

10/12/2019 19:32 INCAPACITATED 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 032 NRP 10/12/2019 19:59:12 

10/08/2019 14:40 INCAPACITATED 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 09 NRP 10/08/2019 15:06:3C 

19003882 10/06/2019 08:54 THEFT - DELTA 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 09 RPT 10/06/2019 09:51 :0S 

19003838 10/03/2019 09:05 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 054 RPT 10/03/2019 09:44:34 

09/14/2019 13:31 SI - FLAG DOWN 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 07 NRP 09/14/2019 13:49:47 

09/01/2019 09:27 SI - FIELD CONTACT 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 09 NRP 09/01/2019 09:34:36 

08/30/2019 12:26 MINOR TRAF 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 054 NRP 08/30/2019 13:17:33 

08/16/2019 05:15 INCAPACITATED 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 034 NRP 08/16/2019 06: 17:4C 

08/08/2019 01 :12 SUPPLEMENTAL- 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 032 NRP 08/08/2019 01 :25:31 

19003012 08/07/2019 20:51 SI - FIELD CONTACT 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 029 RPT 08/07/2019 23:25:02 

08/07/2019 20:37 DISTURBANCE 1410 S CUSHMAN ST S9 NRP 08/07/2019 22:02:29 

08/07/2019 18:34 THREAT - BRAVO 1410 S CUSHMAN ST L1 NRP 08/07/2019 21 :31 :09 

08/05/2019 19:35 SI - FIELD CONTACT 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 02 NRP 08/05/2019 19:42:27 

08/05/2019 08:47 DISTURBANCE 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 09 NRP 08/05/2019 09:01 :4S 

08/04/2019 19:53 SI - FIELD CONTACT 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 013 NRP 08/04/2019 19:58:55 

19002892 07/30/201918:21 SI - FIELD CONTACT 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 013 RPT 07/30/2019 18:51:27 

07/29/201911:20 DIRECTED PATROL 1410 S CUSHMAN ST L4 NRP 07/29/2019 11 :28:37 

07/28/2019 10:10 SI - FIELD CONTACT 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 07 NRP 07/28/2019 10:56:44 

07/27/201911:18 SI - OPEN 1410 S CUSHMAN ST L4 NRP 07/27/2019 11 :22:2C 

07/17/2019 09:03 KEEP THE PEACE - 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 012 NRP 07/17/2019 10:32:03 

07/11/2019 10:27 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 01 NRP 07/11/201911:15:57 

07/11/2019 08:01 DISTURBANCE 1410 S CUSHMAN ST LS NRP 07/11/2019 08:40:47 

07/09/2019 21 :00 DISTURBANCE 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 144 NRP 07/09/2019 21 :12:09 

07/09/201918:48 DISTURBANCE 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 041 NRP 07/09/2019 19:07:49 

07/08/2019 16:23 OFFICER ADVICE 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 013 NRP 07/08/2019 16:38:52 

07/08/2019 10:33 NUISANCE - BRAVO 1410 S CUSHMAN ST L4 NRP 07/08/2019 10:56:11 

Report Generated: 12/24/2019 09:12:23 I User ID: 1225 

\\fecc-aop\ossfcad\cad\rf)t\Even/Hlstorv EventListWithReoortNumbers P~m=! 1 nf . City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 28 of 53



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

07/03/2019 08:38 ASSAULT - 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 03 NRP 07/03/2019 09:09:34 

06/27/2019 13:49 SI - FIELD CONTACT 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 07 NRP 06/27/2019 13:54:35 

06/27/2019 10:32 DISTURBANCE - 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 07 NRP 06/27/2019 10:54:4€ 

06/23/2019 22:29 SI - FIELD CONTACT 1410 S CUSHMAN ST S8 NRP 06/23/2019 22:32:34 

19002343 06/22/2019 12:29 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 01 RPT 06/22/2019 13:06:36 

06/20/2019 23:46 SI - FIELD CONTACT 1410 S CUSHMAN ST S3 NRP 06/20/2019 23:53:17 

06/20/2019 13:57 ASSAULT - DELTA 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 01 NRP 06/20/201914:15:34 

06/19/2019 17:49 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 1410 S CUSHMAN ST S3 NRP 06/19/2019 18:39:31 

06/19/201910:59 SI - FIELD CONTACT 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 09 NRP 06/19/201911:11:07 

19002263 06/17/2019 22:40 WANTED PERSON - 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 05 RPT 06/17/2019 23:03:0C 

06/14/2019 17:02 DISTURBANCE - 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 029 NRP 06/14/2019 17:21:22 

06/12/2019 14:15 MINOR TRAF 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 03 NRP 06/12/2019 14:29:29 

06/11/2019 18:28 OFFICER ADVICE 1410 S CUSHMAN ST L7 NRP 06/11/2019 18:38:0C 

06/07/2019 15:55 DISTURBANCE - 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 07 NRP 06/07/2019 16:14:0S 

06/07/2019 00:05 SI - FLAG DOWN 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 016 NRP 06/07/2019 00:09:1€ 

06/05/2019 08:19 SI - FIELD CONTACT 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 09 NRP 06/05/2019 08:21 :51 

05/30/2019 12:34 NUISANCE - BRAVO 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 022 NRP 05/30/2019 12:56:29 

05/25/2019 15: 16 DISTURBANCE - 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 013 NRP 05/25/2019 15:32:52 

19001871 05/24/2019 01: 15 ASSAULT - BRA VO 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 016 RPT 05/24/2019 01 :29:46 

19001853 05/22/2019 20:05 PAST THEFT - BRA VO 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 029 RPT 05/22/2019 20:49:33 

19001838 05/21/2019 16:46 THEFT - DELTA 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 029 RPT 05/21/2019 18:46:32 

19001818 05/20/2019 17:24 WANTED PERSON - 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 09 RPT 05/20/2019 18:07:39 

05/17/2019 10:04 SI - FLAG DOWN 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 01 NRP 05/17/2019 10:04:51 

19001725 05/15/2019 09:38 DISTURBANCE - 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 09 RPT 05/15/2019 10:51 :51 

05/09/2019 22:53 SUSPICIOUS 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 021 NRP 05/09/2019 23:05:45 

05/05/2019 02:33 10-36 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 016 WAR 05/05/2019 02:43:14 

04/29/2019 18: 19 DISTURBANCE - 1410 S CUSHMAN ST S11 SUBL 04/29/2019 18:36:27 

04/25/2019 08:48 SI - FIELD CONTACT 1410 S CUSHMAN ST S1 NRP 04/25/2019 09:14:07 

04/13/2019 23:16 PAST DISTURBANCE - 1410 S CUSHMAN ST S5 NRP 04/14/2019 00:35:31 

04/13/201917:32 SI - FIELD CONTACT 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 029 NRP 04/13/201917:39:59 

04/12/2019 20:47 WEAPONS INCIDENT 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 041 NRP 04/12/2019 21 :01 :41 

04/05/2019 16:01 SI - FIELD CONTACT 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 021 NRP 04/05/2019 16:22:37 

19001118 04/01/2019 19:22 DISTURBANCE - 1410 S CUSHMAN ST S11 RPT 04/01/2019 20:22:55 

19001108 03/31/2019 22:08 911 HANG-UP - 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 032 RPT 03/31/2019 22:40:1C 

03/27/2019 00:09 DUI - MOVING - 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 04 NRP 03/27/2019 00:50:34 

03/24/2019 21:33 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 034 NRP 03/24/2019 21 :56:07 

19000947 03/18/2019 20:58 VEHICLE THEFT - 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 034 RPT 03/18/2019 22:29: 11 

03/15/2019 18:56 DISTURBANCE - 1410 S CUSHMAN ST S11 NRP 03/15/2019 19:09:39 

03/05/2019 23:28 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 032 NRP 03/05/2019 23:41 :23 

03/04/2019 12:47 CIVIL PROBLEM 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 015 NRP 03/04/2019 13: 12:4 7 

02/25/2019 22:40 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 023 NRP 02/25/2019 22:54:5€ 

19000658 02/24/2019 14:40 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 019 RPT 02/28/2019 20:27: 11 

02/23/2019 15:20 MINOR TRAF 1410 S CUSHMAN ST S8 NRP 02/23/2019 15:33:35 

02/18/2019 11 :40 DISTURBANCE - 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 07 NRP 02/18/2019 11 :52:57 

02/14/2019 16:01 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 021 NRP 02/14/2019 16:17:54 

Thrifty Liquors 1410 Cushman St Page 2 of . 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 29 of 53



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

02/10/2019 13:56 NUISANCE - BRAVO 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 03 NRP 02/10/2019 14:17:29 

02/08/2019 16:.09 DISTURBANCE - 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 021 NRP 02/0812019 16:32:06 

19000373 01/31/2019 23:52 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 03 RPT 02/01/2019 10:07:14 

01/31/2019 03:38 SI - FIELD CONTACT 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 02 NRP 01/31/2019 04:04:35 

19000179 01 /15/2019 03:08 ALARM BURGLARY - 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 034 RPT 01/1512019 03:45.:3C 

01/01/2019 01:23 ALARM BURGLARY - 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 013 FAB 01/01/2019 01:55:15 

18004655 12/31/2018 03:49 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 041 RPT 12/31/2018 07:40:13 

18004630 12/28/2018 21 :19 THEFT - DELTA 1410 S CUSHMAN ST 029 RPT 12/28/2018 21:59:56 

12/28/2018 18:06 REDDI 1410 S CUSHMAN ST DESKNRP 12/28/2018 18:38:55 

Total Number of Events Listed: 95 

Thrifty Liquors 1410 Cushman St Page 3 of . 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 30 of 53



CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 
Wal-Mart 537 Johansen Expy 

12/25/2018 - 12/24/2019 

Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

19004813 12/23/2019 23:18 THEFT FROM 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 12/23/2019 23:37:47 

19004795 12/22/2019 03:09 THEFT - DEL TA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 RPT 12/22/2019 03:38:09 

12/21/2019 22:14 TRESPASS - PAST - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 12/21/2019 22:21 :53 

19004761 12/20/2019 01:51 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 12/20/2019 02:39:34 

19004759 12/19/2019 22:04 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 RPT 12/19/2019 22:32:33 

19004750 12/19/2019 14:57 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 052 RPT 12/19/201915:51 :56 

12/18/2019 21 :41 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 SUBL 12/18/2019 22:04:1C 

12/18/2019 19:15 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 12/18/2019 20:04:5S 

12/17/2019 04:21 INCAPACITATED 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 NRP 12/17/2019 04:41:01 

12/17/2019 02:12 WANTED VEHICLE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY L1 NRP 12/17/2019 03:20:22 

12/17/2019 00:05 ANIMAL CRUEL TY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 NRP 12/17/2019 00:47:45 

12/16/2019 00:36 SI - FIELD CONTACT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 12/16/2019 01 :23:4S 

12/15/2019 20:52 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 NRP 12/15/2019 21:11:31 

12/15/2019 07:54 MENTAL DISORDER - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 050 NRP 12/15/2019 08:06:3S 

12/12/2019 19:08 TRESPASS 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 141 NRP 12/12/201919:27:31 

19004673 12/12/2019 00:26 WANTED PERSON - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 12/12/2019 01 :36:06 

19004670 12/11/2019 17:58 WELFARE CHECK- 537 JOHANSEN EXPY L4 RPT 12/11/2019 19:12:53 

19004649 12/09/2019 14:19 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 12/09/2019 14:31 :51 

19004651 12/09/2019 07:35 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 144 RPT 12/09/2019 15:45:22 

12/08/2019 19:21 WANTED PERSON - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 141 NRP 12/08/2019 19:50:52 

19004625 12/07/2019 12:50 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 RPT 12/07/2019 15:50:1C 

19004587 12/04/2019 17:07 PAST VEHICLE THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 RPT 12/04/2019 18:25:32 

19004583 12/04/2019 06:47 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 RPT 12/04/2019 10:48:44 

12/04/2019 00: 13 REDDI 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 12/04/2019 00:20:0C 

19004581 12/03/2019 22:14 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 RPT 12/03/2019 22: 19: 15 

19004568 12/02/2019 22:42 PAST VEHICLE THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 RPT 12/02/2019 23:37:0C 

19004555 12/01/2019 21 :10 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 RPT 12/02/2019 03:45:04 

19004554 12/01/2019 20:55 WANTED PERSON - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 RPT 12/02/2019 02:22:13 

19004573 12/01/2019 18:49 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 12/01/2019 19: 13:52 

19004549 12/01/2019 07:14 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 RPT 12/01/2019 08:03:23 

11/30/2019 04:25 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 NRP 11/30/2019 04:49: 17 

11/29/2019 22:41 PHYSICAL DOMESTIC 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 NRP 11/29/2019 23:17:13 

19004525 11/29/2019 21:45 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 RPT 11/29/2019 22: 15:26 

11/29/2019 13:28 SUPPLEMENTAL- 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 NRP 11/30/2019 01 :45:22 

19004518 11/28/2019 23:59 THEFT - DEL TA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 RPT 11/29/2019 01 :38:47 

19004513 11/28/201918:40 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 11/28/201919:49:25 

11/28/201915:49 WELFARE CHECK - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 NRP 11/28/2019 16:15:49 

11/28/2019 00:15 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 NRP 11/28/2019 00:29:03 

11/28/2019 00:07 MINOR TRAF 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 NRP 11/28/2019 00:20:1C 

11/25/2019 04:56 AOA- NON URGENT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 NRP 11/25/2019 05:17:4S 

11/25/2019 01:15 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 NRP 11/25/2019 02:29:57 

Report Generated: 12/24/2019 09:13:38 I User ID: 1225 

\\fecc-aop\osslcad\cacfvot\EventHistorv EventListWithReoortNumbers P::im~ 1 nf 1 City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 31 of 53



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

19004471 11/24/2019 20:53 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 RPT 11/25/2019 03:24:4C 

19004466 11/24/2019 18:18 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 RPT 11/24/201919:01:09 

11/22/2019 14:28 SUSPICIOUS 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 11/22/2019 16:03:36 

11/22/2019 10:02 PAST DOMESTIC 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 11/22/2019 11 :00:5C 

11/22/2019 00:25 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY L1 NRP 11/22/2019 00:49:06 

19004418 11/21/2019 19:51 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 RPT 11/21/2019 21: 13: 18 

11/21/2019 01 :10 PHYSICAL DOMESTIC 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 NRP 11/21/2019 02:14:0C 

19004409 11/20/2019 15:36 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 11/20/2019 15:45:3C 

19004402 11/19/201919:23 THREAT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 RPT 11/19/2019 20:35:28 

19004386 11/18/2019 12:56 VEHICLE THEFT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 RPT 11/18/2019 17:22:38 

11/15/201912:05 TRESPASS - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 11/15/2019 12:10:12 

19004347 11/15/2019 00:28 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 RPT 11/15/2019 00:54:33 

11/09/2019 19:43 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 NRP 11/09/2019 20:06:17 

19004305 11/09/2019 15:36 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 RPT 11/09/2019 15:50: 14 

11/08/2019 22:44 MINOR TRAF 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 SUBL 11/08/2019 22:58:21 

19004291 11/08/2019 08:39 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 RPT 11/08/2019 12:06:08 

19004283 11/07/2019 20:18 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 RPT 11/07/2019 22:31 :OC 

19004281 11/07/2019 16:29 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 RPT 11/07/201917:58:21 

11/03/2019 23:44 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 141 NRP 11/04/2019 00:21:14 

11/03/2019 22:03 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 034 NRP 11/03/2019 22:20:39 

11/02/2019 22:11 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 NRP 11/02/2019 22:24:54 

10/31/2019 21:41 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 NRP 10/31/2019 23:15:55 

10/31/2019 19:53 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 NRP 10/31/2019 20:21 :31 

10/27/2019 02:16 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 NRP 10/27/2019 02:47:51 

19004134 10/26/2019 22:04 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 RPT 10/26/2019 23:04:3C 

10/26/2019 20:57 DRUGS - USE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 NRP 10/26/2019 21 :24:24 

10/25/2019 23:46 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 NRP 10/26/2019 00:02:34 

19004120 10/25/2019 22:26 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 10/25/2019 22:49:42 

19004114 10/25/2019 17:21 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S11 RPT 10/25/2019 18:28:52 

10/25/201910:11 SUSPICIOUS 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 10/25/2019 11 : 18:43 

10/24/2019 22:14 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 034 NRP 10/24/2019 22:44:17 

10/22/2019 23: 16 DRUGS - SALE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 NRP 10/22/2019 23:35:5C 

10/22/2019 13: 18 LOST PROPERTY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 10/22/2019 13:23:22 

19004058 10/21/2019 00:51 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 10/21/2019 06:55:32 

19004053 10/20/2019 22:18 THEFT - OVERRIDE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 10/20/2019 23:02:04 

19004040 10/19/2019 23:41 THEFT-SUSP DET. & 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 RPT 10/20/2019 00:46:48 

19004039 10/19/2019 22:28 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 RPT 10/20/2019 01 :02:41 

10/19/2019 18:35 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 NRP 10/19/2019 19:12:08 

10/19/2019 17:26 ROAD RAGE - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 NRP 10/19/2019 19:08:1C 

10/18/2019 22:42 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S3 NRP 10/18/2019 23:02:27 

10/17/2019 14:57 PAST MVC -ALPHA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 10/17/2019 15:02:41 

10/15/2019 15:30 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 NRP 10/15/2019 16:07:46 

19003986 10/15/2019 06:08 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 RPT 10/15/2019 08:08:5C 

10/15/2019 04:04 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 10/15/2019 04:13:23 

10/13/2019 18:01 THREAT - BRA VO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 NRP 10/13/2019 18:22:03 

Wal-Mart 537 Johansen Expy Page 2 of 1 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 32 of 53



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

10/13/2019 08:35 THREAT- BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 NRP 10/13/2019 09:21 :57 

10/13/2019 01 :49 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 034 NRP 10/13/2019 01 :57:04 

10/12/2019 21 :22 SI - FLAG DOWN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 10/12/2019 21 :23:07 

10/12/2019 21 :14 REDDI 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 10/12/2019 21:17:18 

19003953 10/12/201911:36 MVC- NO INJURIES - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 RPT 10/12/2019 12:26:11 

10/11/2019 21:43 DUI - PARKED - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 NRP 10/11/2019 22:24:42 

19003931 10/10/2019 23:23 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 RPT 10/11/2019 01 :35:2S 

19003929 10/10/2019 16:44 THEFT-SUSP DET. & 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 10/10/2019 17:28:37 

10/08/2019 01:33 PHYSICAL DOMESTIC 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 NRP 10/08/2019 01 :55:3S 

19003888 10/06/2019 23:04 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 10/06/2019 23:35:56 

10/06/2019 20:40 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 NRP 10/06/2019 21 :00:0S 

10/06/2019 16:18 HARASSMENT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 NRP 10/06/2019 16:28:03 

19003880 10/05/2019 23:32 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 RPT 10/06/2019 01 :19:11 

10/04/2019 23:21 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 NRP 10/05/2019 00:37:59 

19003860 10/04/2019 21 :55 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 RPT 10/04/2019 22:20: 17 

19003856 10/04/2019 16:11 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 RPT 10/04/2019 16:28:03 

19003856 10/04/2019 13:50 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 RPT 10/04/2019 1'5:20:22 

10/02/2019 17:36 DRUGS - USE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY L4 NRP 10/02/2019 18:08:31 

10/01/2019 15:09 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 10/01/2019 18:32:31 

19003801 09/29/2019 22:54 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 09/29/2019 23:16:05 

19003800 09/29/2019 21 :12 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 09/29/2019 21:38:1C 

19003795 09/29/2019 15:26 THEFT - DEL TA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 RPT 09/29/2019 15:38:4C 

19003784 09/28/2019 22:28 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 034 RPT 09/29/2019 00:33:56 

09/28/2019 21 :22 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 NRP 09/28/2019 21 :50:2C 

09/26/2019 11 :31 WANTED PERSON - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 NRP 09/26/2019 11 :53:59 

19003737 09/25/2019 16:39 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 RPT 09/25/201917:11 :36 

19003697 09/25/2019 00:25 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 RPT 09/25/2019 00:44:27 

19003724 09/25/2019 00:01 THEFT - DEL TA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 RPT 09/25/2019 00:44:59 

19003718 09/24/2019 17: 11 THEFT - DEL TA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 RPT 09/24/2019 18:08:49 

19003697 09/23/2019 02: 19 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 RPT 09/23/2019 06:02: 11 

19003696 09/22/2019 22:23 THEFT - DEL TA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 RPT 09/22/2019 23:19:28 

19003693 09/22/2019 20:44 VEHICLE THEFT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 RPT 09/22/2019 21:18:06 

09/22/2019 15:54 PAST TRAFFIC 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 NRP 09/22/2019 16:17:32 

09/22/2019 12:28 URGENT WELFARE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 09/22/2019 12:48:56 

19003690 09/21/2019 23:34 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 022 RPT 09/22/2019 16:57:12 

09/21/2019 00:40 WANTED PERSON - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 NRP 09/21/2019 01 :22:37 

19003657 09/20/2019 21 :40 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 RPT 09/20/2019 22:15:51 

19003643 09/19/2019 22:52 VIOLATING 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 RPT 09/20/2019 00:33:53 

19003638 09/19/201917:31 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 09/19/2019 18:27:31 

19003624 09/18/2019 22:12 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 RPT 09/18/2019 22:51 : 11 

09/18/2019 22:08 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 034 NRP 09/18/2019 22:33: 11 

19003622 09/18/2019 19:38 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 RPT 09/18/2019 19:57:15 

19003621 09/18/2019 18:18 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 09/18/2019 18:26:55 

09/16/2019 20:04 MVC - NO INJURIES - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 09/16/2019 20:32:38 

09/16/2019 16:06 MVC - NO INJURIES - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 022 NRP 09/16/2019 16:56:51 

Wal-Mart 537 Johansen Expy Page 3 of 1 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 33 of 53



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

09/11/201918:58 DUI -MOVING - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 NRP 09/11/2019 19:22:42 

09/10/2019 17:46 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 01 NRP 09/10/2019 18:20:43 

09/10/2019 10:57 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 09/10/201911:15:1C 

09/09/2019 01:31 SI -SECURITY CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 NRP 09/09/2019 01 :44:01 

19003493 09/08/2019 15:23 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 09/08/2019 15:37:4 7 

09/07/2019 13:18 ABUSE/NEGLECT/ASA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 09/07/201913:47:4C 

19003448 09/05/2019 21:56 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 034 RPT 09/05/2019 22:44: 13 

19003443 09/05/201917:41 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 RPT 09/05/2019 19: 10: 1 C 

09/05/201912:04 ABUSE/NEGLECT/ASA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 09/05/2019 12:21 :26 

09/05/2019 06:36 SI -ADMIN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY L1 NRP 09/05/2019 06:51 :13 

19003432 09/04/2019 21:08 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 09/04/2019 21 :49:37 

19003430 09/04/201919:50 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 RPT 09/04/2019 20:49:24 

09/04/2019 00:02 ALARM BURGLARY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 034 FAS 09/04/2019 00:36:58 

09/03/2019 17:20 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 09/03/2019 18:07:22 

09/03/2019 00:13 WELFARE CHECK - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY L1 NRP 09/03/2019 02:47:17 

09/02/201921:11 REDDI 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 09/02/2019 21 :42:35 

09/02/2019 00:30 10-36 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 NRP 09/02/2019 09:07: 18 

09/01/2019 17:58 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 NRP 09/01/2019 18:29:23 

08/31/2019 21:10 REDDI 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 08/31/2019 21 :22:58 

08/31/2019 14:24 HITRUN - NO/MINOR 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 08/31/2019 16:48:12 

19003362 08/31/2019 10:03 PAST VEHICLE THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 RPT 08/31/2019 10:57:04 

08/30/2019 11 :28 LOST PROPERTY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 08/30/2019 11 :30:32 

19003319 08/28/2019 18:24 THEFT - DEL TA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 RPT 08/28/2019 19:04:28 

19003314 08/28/2019 10:42 WANTED VEHICLE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 RPT 08/28/2019 13:07:54 

19003264 08/25/2019 02:25 SI - FIELD CONTACT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 034 RPT 08/25/2019 06:02:55 

08/24/2019 15:12 FOUND PERSON - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 012 NRP 08/24/2019 15:56:15 

19003254 08/24/2019 03: 10 VIOLATION OF CRT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 034 RPT 08/24/2019 05:47:54 

08/24/2019 02:10 VIOLATION OF CRT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 022 NRP 08/24/2019 02:19:0C 

08/23/2019 16:08 AOA - NON URGENT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 08/23/2019 16:31 :46 

08/20/201913:25 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 NRP 08/20/2019 14: 10:2C 

08/17/2019 05:44 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 NRP 08/17/2019 06:21:1C 

08/16/2019 14:04 MINOR TRAF 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 022 NRP 08/16/2019 14:55:37 

19002092 08/14/2019 17:06 SUPPLEMENTAL- 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 144 RPT 08/14/2019 18:10:3C 

19002764 08/14/2019 09:25 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 RPT 08/19/2019 08:02:28 

19003093 08/13/2019 12:43 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESKRPT 08/13/2019 12:48:02 

19003066 08/11/2019 21:07 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 RPT 08/11/2019 22:03:1C 

08/11/2019 01 :02 SUSPICIOUS 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S8 NRP 08/11/2019 01 :35:08 

19003055 08/10/2019 22:41 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 08/11/2019 08:06:27 

08/10/2019 20:56 VERBAL DOMESTIC 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 08/10/2019 22: 12:27 

08/09/2019 22:03 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 SUBL 08/09/2019 22:08:54 

19003038 08/09/2019 17:14 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 RPT 08/09/2019 23:54:42 

08/09/2019 13:13 LOST PROPERTY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 08/09/2019 13:20:37 

19003013 08/07/2019 20:32 DUI - MOVING - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 144 RPT 08/07/2019 21:27:55 

19003021 08/07/2019 19:18 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 RPT 08/08/2019 16:29: 12 

08/07/2019 10:44 WANTED PERSON - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 08/07/2019 12:46:56 

Wal-Mart 537 Johansen Expy Page 4 of 1 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 34 of 53



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

08/06/2019 23:05 ALARM BURGLARY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 FAB 08/06/2019 23:4 7:4S 

08/02/2019 22:52 PAST MVC -ALPHA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 NRP 08/02/2019 23:25:21 

19002921 08/01/2019 19:01 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 012 RPT 08/01/2019 22:02:12 

19002924 08/01/2019 15:40 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 RPT 08/01/2019 22:15:2S 

19002911 07/31/2019 22:23 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY L1 RPT 07/31/2019 22:58:45 

07/31/2019 15:56 THREAT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY LS NRP 08/01/2019 07:08:3S 

19002884 07/30/201910:18 ASSAULT- BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 022 RPT 07/30/201911:32:13 

07/29/2019 15:37 PHYSICAL DOM DIST 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 07/29/2019 16:23:07 

07/28/2019 23:46 WELFARE CHECK- 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S8 NRP 07/29/2019 00:24: 13 

07/27/2019 22:06 PARKING COMPLAINT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S11 NRP 07/27/2019 23:27:13 

19002833 07/27/2019 13:22 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 RPT 07/27/2019 14:06:46 

07/25/2019 00:30 URGENT WELFARE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S9 NRP 07/25/2019 00:43:49 

07/24/2019 12:32 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESKNRP 07/24/2019 12:40:13 

19002764 07/22/2019 15:54 ASSAULT - DEL TA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 RPT 07/22/2019 21:09:59 

07/22/2019 06:50 TRESPASS - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 07/22/2019 06:57:17 

07/21/2019 00:25 10-36 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S3 WAR 07/21/2019 00:29:07 

07/20/2019 19:04 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 07/20/2019 19:22:57 

07/19/2019 03:12 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 034 NRP 07/19/2019 03:43:34 

07/18/2019 07:11 TRESPASS - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 07/18/2019 07:20:32 

07/16/2019 14:51 PAST MVC -ALPHA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 07/16/2019 14:57:06 

07/15/2019 17:54 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 07/15/2019 18:19:09 

19002665 07/14/2019 18:06 PHYSICAL DOMESTIC 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 RPT 07/14/201919:17:3C 

07/13/2019 12:04 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 1C60 NRP 07/13/2019 14:02:2C 

07/12/2019 00:11 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 07/12/2019 00:27:2S 

07/11/2019 11 :34 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 07/11/201911:57:13 

19002617 07/10/2019 23:13 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 RPT 07/11/2019 00:14:34 

19002611 07/10/2019 16:18 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESKRPT 07/10/2019 16:27:22 

19002600 07/09/2019 19:56 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 RPT 07/09/2019 20:58:5S 

07/08/2019 15:48 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 07/08/2019 16:00:54 

07/08/2019 00:39 SI - FIELD CONTACT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 07/08/2019 00:43:36 

07/08/2019 00:24 PHYSICAL DOMESTIC 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 07/08/2019 00:35:54 

07/07/2019 23:58 PHYSICAL DOMESTIC 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 07/08/2019 00:16:1C 

19002562 07/07/2019 00:17 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 07/07/2019 01:19:17 

07/05/2019 22:14 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 034 NRP 07/06/2019 06:35:04 

19002548 07/05/2019 18:40 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 07/05/2019 19:47:19 

07/05/2019 15:33 ANIMAL CRUEL TY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S11 NRP 07/05/201917:19:53 

19002526 07/04/2019 22:56 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 034 RPT 07/05/2019 00:23:33 

07/04/2019 17:31 INDECEN/LEWDNESS 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S3 NRP 07/04/2019 17:54:37 

19002509 07/03/201913:12 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 07/03/2019 14:03:5S 

19002500 07/02/2019 16:57 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 RPT 07/02/2019 17:56:49 

19002470 06/29/2019 23:31 TH EFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 07/01/2019 09:03:26 

19002447 06/28/201921:1710-36 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 RPT 06/28/2019 22:01 :59 

06/28/2019 21:10 10-36 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 WAR 06/28/2019 21 : 15: 52 

06/28/2019 16:52 SUSPICIOUS 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 NRP 06/28/2019 18:01 :51 

19002419 06/28/2019 06:52 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 NRP 06/28/2019 13:41: 19 

Wal-Mart 537 Johansen Expy Page 5 of 1 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 35 of 53



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

19002435 06/28/2019 02:02 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 06/28/2019 03:01 :OC 

19002433 06/27/2019 23:42 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 RPT 06/28/2019 00:03:18 

19002419 06/27/201911:11 FRAUD/FORGERY- 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 RPT 06/27/2019 14:25:06 

06/24/2019 18:21 DRUGS - USE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 NRP 06/24/2019 19:34:33 

06/24/2019 13:26 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 06/24/2019 13:47:22 

06/23/2019 23:10 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 06/23/2019 23:38:18 

19002357 06/23/201917:02 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 06/23/2019 18:33:36 

19002605 06/22/2019 16:28 SUSPICIOUS 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 06/22/201916:31:12 

06/21/2019 14:35 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 144 NRP 06/21/2019 14:55:04 

06/20/2019 15:34 DUI - MOVING - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 06/20/2019 15:54:27 

06/20/2019 06:22 SI - SECURITY CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 022 NRP 06/20/2019 06:35:25 

19002290 06/20/2019 02:53 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 034 RPT 06/20/2019 04:47:59 

06/19/2019 15:37 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 06/19/201916:19:27 

19002253 06/17/2019 01:17 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESKRPT 06/17/2019 01:21:18 

19002257 06/16/2019 19:35 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 145 RPT 06/17/2019 14:38:42 

19002244 06/16/2019 09:48 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 RPT 06/16/2019 11 :58:01 

06/15/2019 23:48 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 NRP 06/16/2019 00: 11 :38 

06/15/2019 19:33 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 06/15/2019 20:52:29 

19002238 06/15/2019 15:34 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 06/15/2019 18:23:25 

06/15/2019 02:24 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S8 NRP 06/15/2019 02:30:29 

06/14/2019 19:52 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 NRP 06/14/2019 20:46: 17 

06/14/2019 00:09 PAST TRAFFIC 537 JOHANSEN EXPY L1 NRP 06/14/2019 00:46:3C 

06/12/2019 23:03 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 06/12/2019 23:29:59 

19002194 06/12/2019 21:25 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 RPT 06/12/2019 22:29:58 

19002115 06/08/2019 16:44 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 06/08/2019 17:48:45 

19002113 06/08/2019 16:03 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 RPT 06/08/2019 16:22:38 

19002112 06/08/2019 16:01 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 RPT 06/08/2019 16: 19:31 

19002101 06/08/2019 08:05 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 06/08/2019 08:20: 17 

19002092 06/07/2019 18:24 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 RPT 06/07/2019 21 :21 :24 

19002074 06/06/2019 21 :03 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 025 RPT 06/06/2019 22:51:14 

19002057 06/05/201919:08 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 RPT 06/05/2019 20:33:33 

06/05/2019 01:35 TRESPASS - PAST- 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 NRP 06/05/2019 01:55:11 

06/03/2019 12:19 REDDI 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 06/03/2019 12:41: 12 

06/02/2019 22:47 TRESPASS - PAST - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESKADVC 06/02/2019 22:56:44 

06/02/2019 20:44 SUPPLEMENTAL- 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 06/07/2019 22:33:25 

06/02/2019 20: 11 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 06/02/2019 20:24:03 

19002007 06/02/2019 20:06 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 06/03/2019 07: 12:54 

19002004 06/02/2019 18:08 THEFT-SUSP DET. & 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 06/02/2019 18:39:45 

06/02/2019 01:40 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 06/02/2019 02:04:4C 

05/30/2019 23:16 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 SUBL 05/30/2019 23:21 :01 

19001947 05/29/2019 16:05 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 05/29/2019 16: 10:06 

05/29/2019 00:31 REDDI 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 05/29/2019 00:45:59 

05/26/2019 23:13 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 05/26/2019 23:41 :SC 

19001907 05/26/2019 17:00 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 RPT 05/26/2019 21 :01 :24 

05/25/2019 22:44 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 05/25/2019 22:55: 11 

Wal-Mart 537 Johansen Expy Page 6 of 1 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 36 of 53



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

19001895 05/25/201919:49 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 034 RPT 05/26/2019 00:03:3C 

05/24/2019 21:13 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 05/24/2019 21 :25:07 

19001877 05/24/2019 14:43 THEFT FROM 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 RPT 05/24/2019 16:11 :15 

19001866 05/23/2019 17:49 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 034 RPT 05/24/2019 00:44:57 

19001855 05/22/2019 22:45 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 RPT 05/23/2019 00:31 :36 

05/21/2019 21:24 REDDI 537 JOHANSEN EXPY VIP1 NRP 05/21/2019 21:35:01 

19001835 05/21/2019 15:39 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 05/22/2019 06:39:02 

05/19/2019 23:31 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 05/19/2019 23:43:46 

19001802 05/19/2019 22:50 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 RPT 0511912019 23:56: 1 e 
19001803 05/19/2019 22:39 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 RPT 05/20/2019 00: 11: 11 

19001798 05/19/2019 17:15 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 05/19/2019 18:55:02 

19001793 05/19/2019 00:03 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 RPT 05/19/2019 00:32:01 

05/18/2019 17:35 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 NRP 05/18/2019 17:44:54 

19001752 05/16/201919:39 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 RPT 05/16/2019 20:30:45 

19001754 05/16/2019 19:25 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 RPT 05/16/2019 20:32:04 

05/16/2019 17:19 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 NRP 05/16/2019 17:39:15 

19001744 05/16/2019 12:18 FRAUD/FORGERY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 RPT 05/16/2019 12:44:09 

19001737 05/15/2019 20:15 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 RPT 05/15/2019 20:45:43 

19001683 05/12/2019 17:11 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 RPT 05/12/2019 18:50:59 

05/11/2019 23:25 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 034 NRP 05/11/2019 23:50:29 

05/11/2019 21 :43 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 034 NRP 05/11/2019 22:42:04 

19001677 05/11/201918:20 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 05/12/2019 15:32:16 

19001665 05/11/2019 17:31 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 05/11/2019 17:53:28 

19001647 05/09/2019 23:59 THEFT - DEL TA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 05/10/2019 01 :28:32 

05/09/2019 15:40 DUI - MOVING - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 NRP 05/09/2019 16:01 :3C 

19001636 05/09/2019 10:31 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 RPT 05/09/2019 10:31 :32 

19001626 05/09/2019 09:36 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 RPT 05/09/2019 11 :51 :SC 

19001629 05/08/2019 23:07 INDECEN/LEWDNESS 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 025 RPT 05/09/2019 00:25:26 

05/08/2019 22:33 HARASSMENT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 NRP 05/08/2019 22:51 :17 

19001626 05/08/2019 20:42 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 05/08/2019 20:46:4C 

19001601 05/07/2019 23:42 THEFT FROM 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 05/08/2019 00:35:49 

05/07/2019 22:14 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 025 NRP 05/07/2019 22:26:56 

19001563 05/06/2019 00:04 THEFT-SUSP DET. & 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 05/06/2019 00:08:18 

19001557 05/05/2019 19:29 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 05/05/2019 19:33:3C 

05/05/2019 15:22 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 05/05/2019 17:58: 11 

05/05/201914:34 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 05/05/2019 14:45:07 

19001544 05/04/2019 23:46 WANTED PERSON - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 05/05/2019 00:36:51 

19001541 05/04/201918:57 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 RPT 05/04/2019 22:25:59 

05/04/2019 05:11 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 05/04/2019 05:25:46 

05/03/2019 01:16 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY L1 NRP 05/03/2019 01:30:14 

05/02/201916:21 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 025 NRP 05/02/2019 16:59:3C 

19001506 05/02/2019 15:36 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 RPT 05/02/2019 16:09:34 

05/02/2019 01 :31 AOA - NON URGENT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 05/02/2019 01:40:53 

05/01/2019 17:23 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 NRP 05/01/2019 18:31 :21 

05/01/2019 01:33 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 025 NRP 05/01/2019 02:02:43 

Wal-Mart 537 Johansen Expy Page 7 of 1 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 37 of 53



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

19001332 04/30/2019 12:34 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 NRP 05/01/2019 15:52:12 

19001462 04/30/2019 09:47 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 RPT 04/30/2019 10:06:09 

04/29/2019 00:33 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 04/29/2019 01 :09:53 

19001462 04/27/2019 17:08 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 04/27/2019 17:44:07 

04/26/2019 22:34 DRUGS - SALE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 04/26/2019 22:54:22 

04/26/2019 16:54 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 NRP 04/26/2019 17:39:43 

19001417 04/25/2019 23:54 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 RPT 04/26/2019 00:48: 1 C 

04/23/2019 12:44 PARKING COMPLAINT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S1 NRP 04/23/2019 13:05:44 

19001359 04/21/2019 22:04 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 RPT 04/21/2019 22:54:03 

04/21/2019 18:53 SUSPICIOUS 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S11 NRP 04/21/2019 19:12:01 

19001356 04/21/201917:37 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 04 RPT 04/21/2019 19:15:2S 

19001350 04/21/2019 09:12 FRAUD/FORGERY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 RPT 04/21/2019 10:06:2C 

19001346 04/20/2019 18:23 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 RPT 04/20/2019 19:55:45 

04/20/2019 17:21 TRESPASS - PAST - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 04/20/2019 17:58:1C 

19001332 04/19/201911:39 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 RPT 04/19/2019 14:27:42 

04/19/2019 04:04 INCAPACITATED 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 04/19/2019 04:21 :01 

04/19/2019 02:10 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 04/19/2019 03:47:13 

04/18/2019 19:19 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 04/18/201919:41 :09 

19001297 04/17/2019 14:22 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 04/18/2019 12:37:22 

04/14/2019 09:19 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 04/14/2019 09:36:14 

04/13/2019 17:18 PAST MVC -ALPHA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 04/13/2019 17:43:43 

19001237 04/12/2019 12:18 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 RPT 04/12/2019 12:54:32 

04/12/2019 04:36 URGENT WELFARE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 04/12/2019 08:39:5C 

19001226 04/11/2019 21 :31 THEFT - DEL TA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 RPT 04/11/2019 23:38:07 

19001223 04/11/2019 15:55 THEFT - DEL TA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 RPT 04/11/2019 16:19:1C 

04/11/2019 02:31 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 NRP 04/11/2019 02:35:38 

19001220 04/10/2019 23:14 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 RPT 04/11/2019 00:09:1C 

19001219 04/10/2019 20:26 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 RPT 04/10/2019 21 :26:27 

04/07/2019 10:01 WELFARE CHECK- 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 04/07/2019 10:30:37 

19001172 04/06/2019 22:12 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 04/06/2019 22:32:44 

19001156 04/05/2019 03:22 WANTED PERSON - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 RPT 04/05/2019 04:07:12 

04/04/2019 23:16 SI - SECURITY CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 04/04/2019 23:24:23 

19001152 04/04/2019 12:35 WANTED PERSON - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 RPT 04/04/2019 14:14:54 

19001151 04/04/2019 10:34 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 04/04/2019 12:07:09 

19001104 03/31/2019 12:55 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 RPT 03/31/2019 16:39:42 

03/30/2019 09:35 TRESPASS - PAST - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 NRP 03/30/2019 09:50:5C 

19001083 03/29/2019 23:34 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 RPT 03/30/2019 01 :37:25 

03/29/2019 20:12 MVC - NO INJURIES - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 WAR 03/29/2019 20:30:48 

03/29/201911:26 MVC-NO INJURIES - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 03/29/2019 11 :58:2C 

03/28/2019 22:49 DUI - MOVING - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 03/28/2019 23:01 :3C 

19001067 03/28/2019 15:57 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 03/28/2019 16:04:36 

19001064 03/28/2019 09:27 ASSAULT CHARLIE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 022 RPT 03/28/2019 10:41 : 19 

19001058 03/27/2019 22:24 SUSPICIOUS 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 RPT 03/27/2019 23:23:31 

03/27/2019 15:49 PAST TRAFFIC 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 04 NRP 03/27/2019 16:27:41 

03/27/2019 15:34 MINOR TRAF 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 03/27/2019 15:37:32 

Wal-Mart 537 Johansen Expy Page 8 of 1 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 38 of 53



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

19001028 03/25/2019 14:56 FRAUD/FORGERY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 RPT 03/25/2019 15:42:33 

19001019 03/25/2019 00:09 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 03/25/2019 00:52:4C 

03/24/2019 21:00 URGENT WELFARE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 03/24/2019 21 :43:46 

03/23/201917:55 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 03/23/2019 18:27:3C 

03/23/2019 16:28 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 NRP 03/23/2019 16:57:21 

19000998 03/22/2019 23:51 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 03/22/2019 23:54:48 

03/21/2019 15:17 REDD! 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 NRP 03/21/2019 15:44:07 

03/21/2019 00:02 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 03/21/2019 00:18:25 

19000967 03/20/201913:43 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 03/20/2019 14:06:41 

19000965 03/20/201911:44 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 03/20/2019 12:42: 12 

19000963 03/20/2019 09:00 THEFT - DEL TA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 022 RPT 03/20/2019 14:27:39 

03/18/2019 23:43 DRUGS - USE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 025 NRP 03/19/2019 00:09:03 

19000946 03/18/2019 20:42 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 04 RPT 03/18/2019 22:29:17 

19000943 03/18/2019 16:04 THEFT-SUSP DET. & 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 04 RPT 03/18/201916:31:33 

19000940 03/18/2019 13:39 FRAUD/FORGERY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 03/18/2019 14:20:09 

03/17/2019 19:16 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 04 NRP 03/17/2019 19:58:47 

03/17/2019 12:10 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S11 NRP 03/17/2019 13:00:16 

03/17/2019 04:05 REDD! 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 SUBL 03/17/2019 04:10:58 

19000911 03/16/2019 12:02 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 RPT 03/16/2019 15:43:22 

03/15/2019 20:39 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 03/15/2019 21 :29:28 

03/13/2019 19:02 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S3 NRP 03/13/2019 19:25:27 

03/13/2019 01:17 ALARM BURGLARY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 025 FAB 03/13/2019 01 :32:43 

19000825 03/09/2019 20:47 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 032 RPT 03/09/2019 22:04:56 

19000951 03/08/2019 21:55 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 03/08/2019 22:13:29 

19000791 03/07/2019 07:02 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 03/07/2019 07:03:35 

19000857 03/06/2019 10:50 THEFT- 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 03/06/2019 11 :04:07 

19000771 03/06/2019 04:54 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 03/06/2019 05:00:31 

03/06/2019 03:35 10-36 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 UTC 03/06/2019 03:59:49 

19000746 03/04/2019 07:47 THEFT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 03/04/2019 07:48:26 

03/04/2019 06:53 TRESPASS - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 03/04/2019 06:59:33 

19000729 03/02/2019 18:18 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 03/02/2019 18:20:41 

03/01/2019 14:49 TRESPASS - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 03/01/2019 14:51:2C 

19000711 03/01/2019 07:41 THEFT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 03/01/2019 08:03:19 

19000710 03/01/2019 07:31 FRAUD/FORGERY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 03/01/2019 07:40:15 

02/28/2019 17:09 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S3 NRP 02/28/2019 17:30:07 

02/27/2019 18:31 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY L7 NRP 02/27/2019 18:49:23 

19000691 02/27/2019 09:38 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 02/27/2019 10:16:17 

19000690 02/27/2019 09:34 PAST THEFT- BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 02/27/2019 09:37:35 

02/26/2019 22:25 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 NRP 02/26/2019 22:56:36 

19000747 02/25/2019 12:25 THEFT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 02/25/2019 13:04:16 

19000660 02/24/2019 12:41 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 02/24/2019 18:24:0C 

19001627 02/23/2019 19:07 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 RPT 02/23/2019 19:20:01 

19000631 02/22/2019 22:51 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 RPT 02/22/2019 23:43:32 

19000629 02/22/2019 14:04 PAST VEHICLE THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S11 RPT 02/22/2019 19:37:29 

19000627 02/22/201912:27 ASSAULT- BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 RPT 02/22/2019 18:04: 14 

Wal-Mart 537 Johansen Expy Page 9 of 1 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 39 of 53



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

19000618 02/21/2019 21:00 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 02/21/2019 21 :55:46 

19000702 02/21/2019 08:18 THEFT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 02/21/2019 08:20:46 

02/20/2019 11 :22 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 02/20/201911:32:12 

19001061 02/20/2019 08:02 THEFT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 02/20/2019 08:16:3C 

02/20/2019 07:52 FRAUD - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 02/20/2019 08:00:45 

02/20/2019 02:42 DUI - PARKED - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 025 NRP 02/20/2019 02:59:13 

19000595 02/19/2019 18:49 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 02/19/2019 18:52:36 

19000669 02/19/2019 18:24 DAMAGE/VANDALISM 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 02/19/2019 18:31 :25 

02/17/2019 04:31 SI - FIELD CONTACT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 02/17/2019 04:33:34 

02/16/2019 23:03 AOA - NON URGENT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 02/16/2019 23:43:36 

19000552 02/16/2019 17:05 WANTED PERSON - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 RPT 02/16/2019 18:58:4C 

19000588 02/16/2019 08:19 THEFT- 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 02/16/2019 08:19:31 

02/15/2019 16:58 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 02/15/2019 17:28: 14 

18004309 02/15/2019 16:43 SUPPLEMENTAL- 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S3 RPT 02/15/2019 18:33:3C 

02/15/2019 10:32 DRUGS - USE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S8 NRP 02/15/2019 10:58:57 

19000528 02/14/2019 13:22 ATIEMPTED SUICIDE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 RPT 02/14/201915:42:31 

02/12/2019 14:34 FOUND PROPERTY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 02/12/2019 15:04:4C 

02/11/2019 20:14 SI - FIELD CONTACT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 NRP 02/11/2019 20:24:23 

19000498 02/11/2019 12:06 THEFT FROM 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 02/11/201913:25:32 

02/11/2019 07:22 THEFT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 02/11/2019 08:44:01 

02/11/2019 06:59 THEFT- 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 02/11/2019 07:20:47 

02/10/2019 22:21 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 034 NRP 02/10/2019 22:52:23 

19000480 02/10/2019 17:06 ADMINISTRATIVE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 RPT 02/10/2019 17:58:5C 

19000480 02/09/2019 20:04 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 RPT 02/09/2019 21:24:04 

02/07/2019 21:48 MENTAL DISORDER- 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 02/07/2019 22:25:29 

19000445 02/07/2019 16:34 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 02/07/2019 16:40:46 

02/07/2019 04:46 SI - SECURITY CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 02/07/2019 04:51 :17 

19000431 02/06/2019 17:02 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 02/06/2019 17:07:33 

02/06/2019 14: 11 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 023 NRP 02/06/2019 14:31 :55 

02/04/2019 23:15 WELFARE CHECK- 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 02/04/2019 23:58:5C 

19000400 02/03/201917:53 FRAUD/FORGERY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 RPT 02/03/2019 21 :02: 17 

02/02/2019 21:44 SI - SECURITY CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 02/02/2019 21:54:15 

19000379 02/01/2019 21:30 THEFT-SUSP DET. & 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 02/01/2019 22:00:56 

02/01/2019 03:26 SI - SECURITY CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 02/01/2019 03:36:01 

01/31/2019 20:34 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 NRP 01/31/2019 21 :02:43 

01/31/2019 14:14 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 01/31/2019 14:43:12 

19000361 01/30/2019 20:50 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 01/30/2019 21 :00:46 

19000348 01/29/201915:40 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 04 RPT 01/29/2019 18:38:39 

19000310 01/26/201911 :57 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 RPT 01/26/2019 12:36:45 

19000325 01/25/2019 22:54 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 01/27/2019 17:00:2C 

01/25/2019 13:24 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 01/25/201913:48:12 

19000291 01/24/2019 21:08 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 RPT 01/24/2019 21 :42:11 

19000280 01/23/2019 17:38 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 01/23/2019 19:03:28 

01/20/2019 18:24 REDDI 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 04 NRP 01/20/2019 18:30:54 

19000240 01/20/2019 17:58 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 04 RPT 01/20/2019 18:28:59 

Wal-Mart 537 Johansen Expy Page 10 of 1 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 40 of 53



Prime 
Report# Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

01/19/2019 22:59 SI - SECURITY CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 01/19/2019 23:06:41 

19000232 01/19/2019 20:33 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 01/19/2019 21 :26:21 

01/19/201916:14 ROAD RAGE - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 01/19/2019 16:29:37 

19000221 01/18/201918:57 PHYSICAL DOMESTIC 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 01/18/2019 19:22:46 

01/18/2019 13:11 AOA- NON URGENT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S8 NRP 01/18/2019 13:38:56 

19000207 01/17/2019 20:45 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 01/17/2019 20:49:06 

01/15/2019 02:00 SECURITY CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S5 NRP 01/15/2019 02:06:34 

19000162 01/13/201919:38 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 01/13/2019 22:39:08 

01/13/201919:30 DISTURBANCE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 NRP 01/13/2019 19:45:5C 

01/13/2019 19:15 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 NRP 01/13/2019 19:25:02 

01/13/2019 02:26 SI - SECURITY CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S5 NRP 01/13/2019 02:31 :45 

19000145 01/12/2019 03:17 SI - FIELD CONTACT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 RPT 01/12/2019 03:51 :27 

01/11/2019 03:56 INCAPACITATED 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 01/11/2019 04:44:16 

19000080 01/08/201915:32 ADMINISTRATIVE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 04 RPT 01/08/2019 16:25:35 

19000088 01/07/2019 18:17 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 01/07/2019 18: 18:35 

19000080 01/07/2019 00:48 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 RPT 01/07/2019 01 :38:42 

01/06/2019 23:10 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 034 NRP 01/06/2019 23:30:38 

01/03/2019 21 :26 SI - FIELD CONTACT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 NRP 01/03/2019 21 :27:36 

01/03/201915:19 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 NRP 01/03/2019 15:43:45 

01/03/2019 01 :40 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 025 NRP 01/03/2019 02:20:38 

01/02/2019 13:42 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 01/02/2019 14:08:05 

18004658 12/31/2018 08:23 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 12/31/2018 08:28:57 

18004637 12/29/2018 15:55 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 12/29/2018 15:57:41 

18004629 12/28/2018 19:57 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 12/28/2018 19:59:5C 

12/28/2018 18:56 AOA- NON URGENT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 029 NRP 12/28/2018 19:21 :23 

18004627 12/28/2018 16:28 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 039 RPT 12/28/2018 16:49:48 

18004619 12/27/2018 19:34 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 12/27/2018 20: 15:49 

12/26/2018 19:54 MISSING - BRA VO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 12/26/2018 20:20:51 

12/26/2018 19:08 REDDI 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESKNRP 12/26/201819:51:18 

12/26/2018 13:36 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 03 NRP 12/26/2018 16:05:05 

Total Number of Events Listed : 476 

Wal-Mart 537 Johansen Expy Page 11 of 1 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 41 of 53



 
MEMORANDUM 

 
City of Fairbanks Clerk’s Office D. Danyielle Snider, City Clerk 

 
 
TO:  Mayor Jim Matherly & City Council Members 
 
FROM: D. Danyielle Snider, CMC, City Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Application for New Brewpub Liquor License 
 
DATE:  January 23, 2020 
 

 
An application has been received from the State of Alaska Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 
(AMCO) for the following new Brewery liquor license:   
 

License #:   5877 
License Type:  Brewery 
D.B.A.:   Lat 65 Brewing Company 
Licensee/Applicant: Latitude 65 Brewing Company, LLC 
Physical Location: 150 Eagle Avenue, Fairbanks, Alaska  

 
Pursuant to FCG Sec. 14-178 the Council must determine whether or not to protest the liquor 
license action after holding a public hearing.   
 
FGC Section 14-168, new locations, requires advertising in the newspaper and mailing notice of 
the date, time and place of public hearing to all owners of record of land within 500 feet of the 
place where alcoholic beverages will be sold.  The City Clerk has complied with this provision.   
 
The Fire Department and Building Departments recommend protest of the license until a 
construction is complete and a Certificate of Occupancy is issued.  There are no other departmental 
objections to the issuance of the license.   

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 42 of 53



City of Fairbanks 
800 Cushman Street Fairbanks, AK 99701 

ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

LIQUOR LICENSE RESPONSE FORM 

TO: D Finance Department 
t8:J Fire Department 
D Police Department 
D Building Department 

FROM: City Clerk's Office 

·· · RE: Liquor License Action - New Brewery License 

Office of the City Clerk 

(907)459-6715 
Fax (907)459-6710 

DATE: 12/19/2019 

Date Notice Received At Clerks Office: 12/19/2019 - 60 DAY DUE DATE 02£17/2020 

DATE RESPONSE DUE: Ol)ZJfl>~O for City Council Meeting of 01/27/2020 

License#: 
License Type: 
D.B.A.: 
Licensee/ Applicant: 
Physical Location: 

Corp/LLC Agent: 

5877 
Brewery 
Lat 65 Brewing Company 
Latitude 65 Brewing Company, LLC 
150 Eagle Avenue, Fairbanks, Alaska 

Mailing Address 

Latitude 65 Brewing Company, LLC 2554 Twin Lakes Drive 
Zeb Mabie Fairbanks, AK 99709 

Phone Date/State of Ltd Good 
Partner/Corp stand in!!? 

907-388-6348 10/24/2019 - AK Yes 

Please note: the Members/Officers/Directors/Sl1areholders (prh,clpals) listed below are the principal members. There may be 
additio,ral members that we are not aware of because they are not primary members. We have listed all principal members a11d those 
wllo llold at least 10% sllarel·, 

Member/Officer/Director: Address Phone Title/Shares (%) 

Zeb Mabie 
PO Box 81952 

907-388-6348 Member/ 50% 
Fairbanks AK 99708 

Andy Roe 
PO Box 81952 

907-378-0849 Member/ 50% 
Fairbanks AK 99708 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

D NO PROTEST: 
[81 PROTEST 

REASONS: 
COMMENTS:Construction Incomplete. 

DEPARTMENT SIGNEE: ~ hL- Ji~· 
aignature) 

/ .:r '? 111 e .s Al. .$ f.. ye r .J 
(Printed Name) ' 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 43 of 53



City of Fairbanks 
800 Cushman Street Fairbanks, AK 99701 

Office of the City Clerk 

(907)459-6715 
Fax (907)459-6710 

ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 
LIQUOR LICENSE RESPONSE FORM 

TO: D Finance Department 
D Fire Department 
D Police Department 
@ Building Department 

FROM: City Clerk's Office 

DATE: 12/19/2019 

RE: Liquor License Action - New Brewery License 

Date Notice Received At Clerks Office: 12/19/2019- 60 DAY DUE DATE 0211112020 

DATE RESPONSE DUE: ~1/21/202ij for City Council Meeting of 01/27/2020 

License#: 
License Type: 
D.B.A.: 

5877 
Brewery 
Lat 65 Brewing Company 

Licensee/ Applicant: 
Physical Location: 

Latitude 65 Brewing Company, LLC 
150 Eagle Avenue, Fairbanks, Alaska 

Corp/LLC Agent: Mailing Address Phone 
Date/State of Ltd Good 
Partner/Corp standin2? 

Latitude 65 Brewing Company, LLC 2554 Twin Lakes Drive 
907-388-6348 10/24/2019 - AK Yes 

Zeb Mabie Fairbanks, AK 99709 
Please note: the Members/Officers/Directors/Shareholders (principals) listed below are the principal members. There may be 
additional members that we are not aware of because they are not primary members. We have listed all principal members and those 
who hold at least 10% shares. 

Member/Officer/Director: Address 

Zeb Mabie 
PO Box 81952 
Fairbanks, AK 99708 

Andy Roe 
PO Box 81952 
Fairbanks, AK 99708 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

D NO PROTEST: 

COMMENTS: 

Phone Title/Shares (%) 

907-388-6348 Member/ 50% 

907-378-0849 Member/ 50% 

~ ROTEST If r,,,7/L C~~r:,~-' CHJ'z..r

~ ~ ce:::,:,,/,:1-rJC- 7 .I J 

REASONS: /.J .S-~ E£1 

DEPARTMENTSIGNEE~ ~ - 
(Signature) ~ 

I u6,,~~ ~ ?"'c::;::;P&"$rv 
(Printed Name) 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 44 of 53



 
MEMORANDUM 

 
City of Fairbanks Clerk’s Office D. Danyielle Snider, City Clerk 

 
 
TO:  Mayor Jim Matherly & City Council Members 
 
FROM: D. Danyielle Snider, CMC, City Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Application for New Winery Liquor License 
 
DATE:  January 23, 2020 
 

 
An application has been received from the State of Alaska Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 
(AMCO) for the following new Brewery liquor license:   
 

License #:   5878 
License Type:  Winery 
D.B.A.:   Lat 65 Ciderhouse 
Licensee/Applicant: Latitude 65 Brewing Company, LLC 
Physical Location: 150 Eagle Avenue, Fairbanks, Alaska  

 
Pursuant to FCG Sec. 14-178 the Council must determine whether or not to protest the liquor 
license action after holding a public hearing.   
 
FGC Section 14-168, new locations, requires advertising in the newspaper and mailing notice of 
the date, time and place of public hearing to all owners of record of land within 500 feet of the 
place where alcoholic beverages will be sold.  The City Clerk has complied with this provision.   
 
The Fire Department and Building Departments recommend protest of the license until a 
construction is complete and a Certificate of Occupancy is issued.  There are no other departmental 
objections to the issuance of the license.   

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 45 of 53



City of Fairbanks 
800 Cushman Street Fairbanks, AK 9970 I 

ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 
LIQUOR LICENSE RESPONSE FORM 

TO: D Finance Department 
C8J Fire Department 
D Police Department 
D Building Department 

FROM: City Clerk's Office 

RE: Liquor License Action - New Winery License 

Office of the City Clerk 

(907)459-6715 
Fax (907)459-6710 

DATE: 12/19/2019 

Date Notice Received at Clerks Office: 12/19/2019 - 60 DAY DUE DA TB Q2/L712020 

DATE RESPONSE DUE: IQ'JYZ'J:J20'2d] for City Council Meeting of 01/27/2020 

License#: 
License Type: 
D.B.A.: 
Licensee/ A pp Ii cant: 
Physical Location: 

Corp/LLC Agent: 

5878 
Winery 
Lat 65 Ciderhouse 
Latitude 65 Brewing Company, LLC 
150 Eagle A venue, Fairbanks, Alaska 

Mailing Address 

Latitude 65 Brewing Company, LLC 2554 Twin Lakes Drive 
Zeb Mabie Fairbanks, AK 99709 

Phone 
Date/State of Ltd Good 
Partner/Coro stand in!!'! 

907-388-6348 J 0/24/2019 - AK Yes 

Please note: the Memben,!Ofjlcers!Directors!Sl1areholders (principals) listed below are the principal members. There may be 
additional members that we are not aware of because they are ntJt primary members. We have listed all principal members and those 
who hold at least 10% shares 

Member/Officer/Director: Address Phone Title/Shares(%) 

Zeb Mabie 
PO Box 81952 

907-388-6348 Member/ 50% 
Fairbanks, AK 99708 

Andy Roe 
PO Box 81952 

907-378-0849 Member/ 50% 
Fairbanks AK 99708 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

D NO PROTEST: 
~ PROTEST 

COMMENTS:Construction incomplete. 
REASONS: 

DEPARTMENT SIGNEE: ~ i::>?'1...- .l ~ 
~) 

I Jqmc.S 1V. Sfjle rJ 
(Printed Name) 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 46 of 53



City of Fairbanks 
800 Cushman Street Fairbanks,AK 99701 

ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

Office of the City Clerk 

(907)459-6715 
Fax (907)459-6710 

LIQUOR LICENSE RESPONSE FORM 

T0:0 
D 

~ 

Finance Department 
Fire Department 
Police Department 
Building Department 

FROM: City Clerk's Office 

RE: Liquor License Action- New Winery License 

DATE: 12/19/2019 

Date Notice Received at Clerks Office: 12/19/2019- 60 DAY DUE DATE 0211112020 

DATE RESPONSE DUE: I01/21/202ij for City Council Meeting of 01/27/2020 

License#: 
License Type: 
D.B.A.: 
Licensee/ Applicant: 
Physical Location: 

Corp/LLC Agent: 

5878 
Winery 
Lat 65 Ciderhouse 
Latitude 65 Brewing Company, LLC 
150 Eagle Avenue, Fairbanks, Alaska 

Mailing Address Phone 

Latitude 65 Brewing Company, LLC 2554 Twin Lakes Drive 
907-388-6348 Zeb Mabie Fairbanks, AK 99709 

Date/State of Ltd Good 
Partner/Corp standing? 

10/24/2019 - AK Yes 

Please note: the Members/Officers/Directors/Shareholders (principals) listed below are the principal members. There may be 
additional members that we are not aware of because they are not primary members. We have listed all principal members and those 
who hold at least 10% shares. 

Member/Officer/Director: Address 

Zeb Mabie 
PO Box 81952 
Fairbanks, AK 99708 

Andy Roe 
PO Box 81952 
Fairbanks, AK 99708 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

D NO PROTEST: 

COMMENTS: 

Phone Title/Shares(%) 

907-388-6348 Member/ 50% 

907-378-0849 Member / 50% 

~ OTEST 

REASONS: 
"tv'77'et- Cr~~~/ ~&;r~ 
&~ &a:::J.t/~rvc '7 
/5 /...t:L.v1EeJ 

DEPARTMENTS1GNEEa A3&~ 
gnature) 

I CLR~E/¥'5 /Jl'-UtP~z;zr,-.J 
(Printed Name) 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 47 of 53



      Introduced by:  Mayor Matherly 
and Council Member Cleworth 

         Date:  January 13, 2020 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 6122 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO REPEAL FAIRBANKS GENERAL CODE 
SECTIONS 2-471 THROUGH 2-474, PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 

 
WHEREAS, the Public Safety Commission (PSC) was created by Ordinance No. 5553 in 

2003; and 
 
WHEREAS, the purpose of the PSC has changed since its inception, and the City Council, 

in its recent review of City boards and commissions, discussed elimination of the PSC; and  
 
WHEREAS, the former Chair of the PSC and City staff support sunsetting the PSC.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF FAIRBANKS, ALASKA, as follows:   

 Section 1.  That Fairbanks General Code Sections 2-471 through 2-474 are hereby 
repealed.   

 
Section 2.  That the effective date of this ordinance shall be the 1st day of February 2020.   
 
 
 

              
       Jim Matherly, Mayor 
 
 
AYES:   
NAYS:  
ABSENT:  
ADOPTED:  
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
              
D. Danyielle Snider, CMC, City Clerk  Paul Ewers, City Attorney 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 48 of 53



Introduced by:  Mayor Jim Matherly 
Finance Committee Review:  January 21, 2020 

 Introduced:  January 27, 2020 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 4901 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF FAIRBANKS TO APPLY FOR FUNDS 
FROM THE FAIRBANKS AREA SURFACE TRANSPORTATION (FAST) PLANNING’S 

CONGESTION MITIGATION & AIR QUALITY (CMAQ) PROGRAM 
  

 WHEREAS, the State of Alaska has authorized CMAQ funding to be made available 
to State and local governments for transportation projects and programs that help reduce 
congestion and improve air quality for the Fairbanks PM2.5 Non-attainment Area; and  
 

WHEREAS, FAST Planning has been authorized to accept project nominations for 
the CMAQ funding allocation included in the Alaska Statewide Transportation Improvement 
Program (STIP) in the amount of $1.9 million per year for the next three years; and 

 
WHEREAS, FAST Planning has opened a “Call for Project Nominations” for eligible 

transportation projects and programs; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Fairbanks Engineering Department wishes to submit four 
project applications for construction funding for paving and striping of City roads that are 
currently dirt and below urban street standards; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Fairbanks wishes to request $633,049 for the four projects; 

and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Fairbanks is not required to provide a match should the 

nominated projects be awarded CMAQ funding. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council that the Mayor is 
authorized to execute any and all documents required for requesting funds on behalf of the 
City for this grant. 
  

PASSED and APPROVED this 27th day of January 2020. 
 
 __________________________________ 
 Jim Matherly, City Mayor 
 
AYES:    
NAYS:    
ABSENT:  
APPROVED:  
 
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
______________________________ __________________________________ 
D. Danyielle Snider, CMC, City Clerk Paul J. Ewers, City Attorney 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 49 of 53



 

Ordinance or Resolution No: 4901

Abbreviated Title: FAST PLANNING CONGESTION MITIGATION & AIR QUALITY (CMAQ) PROGRAM

Department(s): ENGINEERING

Does the adoption of this ordinance or resolution authorize:

1) additional costs beyond the current adopted budget? Yes  No X

2) additional support or maintenance costs? Yes X No  

  see below

3) additional positions beyond the current adopted budget? Yes  No X

 

   (F - Full Time, P - Part Time, T - Temporary)

Contracts Engineering Personnel Total

$120,850 $54,383  $175,233

$100,300 $45,135  $145,435

$136,125 $61,256  $197,381

$57,000 $58,000  $115,000

   $0

$414,275 $218,774 $0 $633,049

Contracts Engineering Personnel Total

$414,275 $218,774 $0 $633,049

  $0

  $0

$414,275 $218,774 $0 $633,049

Initial cp Date 1/20/2020

 

 

TOTAL

The City of Fairbanks estimates that maintenance costs for Leasure Street, MacArthur Street and 34th Avenue will 

decrease with the paved road versus the current cost of maintaining the gravel roads.  The cost of maintenance for 

D Street is projected to increase by $20,000 per year.  The improved paved road will increase the value of property 

adjacent to the improvements resulting in new city revenues.

Reviewed by Finance Department:

FAST PLANNING CMAQ PROGRAM

II.  FINANCIAL DETAIL:
PROJECTS:

MacArthur Street

Leasure Street

D Street

 

34th Avenue

FUNDING SOURCE:

If yes, type of positions?

CITY OF FAIRBANKS
FISCAL NOTE

I.  REQUEST:

     If yes, what is the estimate?

     If yes, how many positions?

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 50 of 53



City Council  
Committee/Work Group Assignments 

(PROPOSED) 

 
Shoshana Kun, Seat A   City Representative, Explore Fairbanks Board of Directors 
 
June Rogers, Seat B         Fairbanks Diversity Council 
        Hotel/Motel Discretionary Fund Committee 
                  *Polaris Building Work Group 
                *Legislative Information Group 
            *Opioid Task Group 
          *Housing & Homeless Work Group 
                *Sister City Work Group 
         *Fairbanks Reentry Coalition 
 
Valerie Therrien, Seat C              Permanent Fund Review Board 
                *Legislative Information Group 
 
Aaron Gibson, Seat D           FMATS Policy Committee 
 
Jerry Cleworth, Seat E               Golden Heart Parking Services Board 

*Downtown Working Group 
 
David Pruhs, Seat F                *Polaris Building Work Group 
                *Legislative Information Group 
 
*Council Member participation/service on asterisked Committees/Work Groups are on a volunteer 
basis and are not official appointments.   

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 51 of 53



HOTEL/MOTEL DISCRETIONARY FUND COMMITTEE 
MEETING MINUTES-DECEMBER 16, 2019, 12:00 P.M. 

FAIRBANKS CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
800 CUSHMAN STREET, FAIRBANKS, ALASKA 

The Hotel-Motel Discretionary Fund Committee convened at 12:01 p.m. on the above date to 
conduct a Distribution Meeting at the City Council Chambers, 800 Cushman Street, Fairbanks, 
Alaska, with Council Member June Rogers (Seat F) presiding and with the following members in 
attendance: 

Members Present: 

Absent: 

Also Present: 

Kathryn Fitzgerald, Seat A 
Ron Woolf, Seat B 
John Kohler, Jr., Seat D 
Jim Soileau, Seat E 

John Nobles, Seat C 

Diana Hebel, Deputy City Clerk I 
Margarita Bell, City Controller 

Chair Rogers thanked the organizations for their hard work and reports in their applications. She 
stated that because of their hard work, Fairbanks is great place to live. 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 

a) Regular Meeting Minutes of December 12, 2019 

Mr. Woolf, seconded by Mr. Soileau, moved to APPROVE the Regular Meeting Minutes of 
December 12, 2019. 

Chair Rogers called for objection and hearing none, so ORDERED. 

NEW BUSINESS 

a) Announcement of Discretionary Fund Awards for 2020 Distribution 

Each member read their individual allocations into the record; Ms. Bell verified that the numbers 
matched the allocations the members sent to her. Ms. Bell handed out the allocation sheets, and 
the distribution of funds was as follows: 

Name of Organization Award Amount 
Fairbanks Racing Lions Club $ 4,020.00 
Fairbanks Youth Litter Patrol, Inc. $ 10,000.00 
Alaska International Senior Games, Inc. $ 10,100.00 
Fairbanks Children's Museum $ 8,000.00 
Fairbanks Tired Iron, Inc. $ 8,400.00 
Pioneer Memorial Park $ 11,300.00 
Fairbanks Curling Club $ 5,500.00 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 52 of 53



Tanana Yukon Historical Society $ 8,000.00 
Alaska Goldoanners Baseball, Inc. $ 10,500.00 
Friends of Creamer's Field $ 7,300.00 
The Folk School $ 5,600.00 
Clay Street Cemetery Commission $ 7,400.00 
Festival Fairbanks, Inc. $ 25,900.00 
Yukon Quest International $ 20,400.00 
Kitty Hensley House $ 4,900.00 
Fairbanks Community Band, Inc. $ 5,800.00 
University of Alaska Museum of the North $ 3,300.00 
Georgeson Botanical Garden Society $ 4,900.00 
Fairbanks Commw1ity Museum $ 12,600.00 
Alaska Songbird Institute $ 3,700.00 
Fairbanks Youth Soccer Association $ 8,100.00 
Fairbanks Arts Association $ 67,800.00 
Iron Dog, Inc. $ 6,280.00 
Greater Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce $ 10,200.00 
TOTAL $270,000.00 

Chair Rogers reminded everyone present that the recommendations would be heard and voted on 
at the next Regular City Council Meeting in January. The recommendations totaling $270,000.00 
were then read into the record by Chair Rogers. 

NEXT MEETING (WRAP- P) 

Chair Rogers explained the purpose of the wrap-up meeting and mentioned the edits to the Hotel
Motel Discretionary Fund logo. The Committee decided to schedule the wrap-up meeting for 
Friday, January 10, 2020 at 12:00 p.m. Everyone was invited and encouraged to attend. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Mr. Kohler, second by Ms. Fitzgerald, moved to ADJOURN the meeting. 

Chair Rogers, hearing no objection, declared the meeting 
Al)JOURNED at 12:21 p.m. 

Diana Hebel, Deptrty City Clerk I 

Hotel/Motel Discretionary Fund Committee Distribution Meeting Minutes - December 16, 2019 Page 2 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 27, 2019 53 of 53


	AGENDA - January 27, 2020
	MINUTES - November 25, 2019
	SPECIAL ORDERS
	Liquor License Renewals
	New Brewery Liquor License - Lat 65 Brewery
	New Winery Liquor License - Lat 65 Ciderhouse

	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	Ordinance No. 6122

	NEW BUSINESS
	Resolution No. 4901

	DISCUSSION ITEMS
	City Council Member Committee Assignments

	WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS TO THE CITY COUNCIL
	Hotel/Motel Discretionary Fund Committee Meeting Minutes - December 16, 2019




